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&RQWHQWV�
�
,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU¶V�5HSRUW���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
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&RQVROLGDWHG�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�
%DODQFH�6KHHWV����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

6WDWHPHQWV�RI�2SHUDWLRQV������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

6WDWHPHQWV�RI�&KDQJHV�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

6WDWHPHQWV�RI�&DVK�)ORZV����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

1RWHV�WR�&RQVROLGDWHG�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU¶V�5HSRUW�RQ�6XSSOHPHQWDU\�,QIRUPDWLRQ��������������������������������������������
�

6XSSOHPHQWDU\�,QIRUPDWLRQ�
&RQVROLGDWLQJ�,QIRUPDWLRQ�±�%DODQFH�6KHHW������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

&RQVROLGDWLQJ�,QIRUPDWLRQ�±�5HVXOWV�RI�2SHUDWLRQV�DQG�&KDQJHV�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV����������������������������������
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,QGHSHQGHQW�$XGLWRU
V�5HSRUW�
�
�

%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�
%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
)LQGOD\��2KLR�
�
�
:H�KDYH�DXGLWHG�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�
6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV��&RUSRUDWLRQ���ZKLFK�FRPSULVH�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHWV�DV�RI�
'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������DQG�WKH�UHODWHG�FRQVROLGDWHG�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�
DVVHWV�DQG�FDVK�IORZV�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�WKHQ�HQGHG��DQG�WKH�UHODWHG�QRWHV�WR�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV��
�
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
0DQDJHPHQW�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�DQG�IDLU�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKHVH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�
$PHULFD��WKLV�LQFOXGHV�WKH�GHVLJQ��LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�UHOHYDQW�WR�WKH�
SUHSDUDWLRQ�DQG�IDLU�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WKDW�DUH�IUHH�IURP�PDWHULDO�
PLVVWDWHPHQW��ZKHWKHU�GXH�WR�IUDXG�RU�HUURU��
�
Auditor's Responsibility 
 
2XU�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�LV�WR�H[SUHVV�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RQ�WKHVH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�EDVHG�RQ�RXU�
DXGLWV���:H�FRQGXFWHG�RXU�DXGLWV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DXGLWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD���7KRVH�VWDQGDUGV�UHTXLUH�WKDW�ZH�SODQ�DQG�SHUIRUP�WKH�DXGLW�WR�REWDLQ�
UHDVRQDEOH�DVVXUDQFH�DERXW�ZKHWKHU�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�IUHH�IURP�PDWHULDO�
PLVVWDWHPHQW��
�
$Q�DXGLW�LQYROYHV�SHUIRUPLQJ�SURFHGXUHV�WR�REWDLQ�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�DERXW�WKH�DPRXQWV�DQG�GLVFORVXUHV�
LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���7KH�SURFHGXUHV�VHOHFWHG�GHSHQG�RQ�WKH�DXGLWRU
V�MXGJPHQW��
LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�DVVHVVPHQW�RI�WKH�ULVNV�RI�PDWHULDO�PLVVWDWHPHQW�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV��ZKHWKHU�GXH�WR�IUDXG�RU�HUURU���,Q�PDNLQJ�WKRVH�ULVN�DVVHVVPHQWV��WKH�DXGLWRU�FRQVLGHUV�
LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO�UHOHYDQW�WR�WKH�HQWLW\
V�SUHSDUDWLRQ�DQG�IDLU�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�GHVLJQ�DXGLW�SURFHGXUHV�WKDW�DUH�DSSURSULDWH�LQ�WKH�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��EXW�QRW�IRU�
WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�H[SUHVVLQJ�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RQ�WKH�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�RI�WKH�HQWLW\
V�LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO���
$FFRUGLQJO\��ZH�H[SUHVV�QR�VXFK�RSLQLRQ���$Q�DXGLW�DOVR�LQFOXGHV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�DSSURSULDWHQHVV�RI�
DFFRXQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�XVHG�DQG�WKH�UHDVRQDEOHQHVV�RI�VLJQLILFDQW�DFFRXQWLQJ�HVWLPDWHV�PDGH�E\�
PDQDJHPHQW��DV�ZHOO�DV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�RYHUDOO�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV����
�
:H�EHOLHYH�WKDW�WKH�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�ZH�KDYH�REWDLQHG�LV�VXIILFLHQW�DQG�DSSURSULDWH�WR�SURYLGH�D�EDVLV�
IRU�RXU�DXGLW�RSLQLRQ��
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Opinion 
�
,Q�RXU�RSLQLRQ��WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�UHIHUUHG�WR�DERYH�SUHVHQW�IDLUO\��LQ�DOO�PDWHULDO�
UHVSHFWV��WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�RI�%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�DV�
RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������DQG�WKH�UHVXOWV�RI�LWV�RSHUDWLRQV��FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�DQG�LWV�FDVK�
IORZV�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�WKHQ�HQGHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD��
 
Emphasis of Matters 
 
$V�GHVFULEHG�LQ�1RWH���RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��LQ�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DGRSWHG�
$68����������Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):  Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities DQG�$68����������Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)���2XU�RSLQLRQ�
LV�QRW�PRGLILHG�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKHVH�PDWWHUV��
�
�

�
�
)RUW�:D\QH��,QGLDQD�
$SULO����������
�
�



%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
&RQVROLGDWHG�%DODQFH�6KHHWV�
'HFHPEHU����������DQG������
�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��

�
�

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 2 

�

� ����� �����
$VVHWV� � �
&XUUHQW�$VVHWV� � �

&DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� � �� ������� � �� �������
$FFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH� � �

3DWLHQW� � � ������� � � �������
2WKHU� � � ������� � � ������

&RQWULEXWLRQV�UHFHLYDEOH� � � ������ � � ����
,QYHQWRULHV� � � ������ � � ������
3UHSDLG�H[SHQVHV�� � � ������ � � ������

7RWDO�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV� � � ������� � � �������
� � �

$VVHWV�/LPLWHG�DV�WR�8VH� � �
,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG� � � �������� � � ��������
([WHUQDOO\�UHVWULFWHG�E\�GRQRUV� � � ������� � � �������
+HOG�E\�WUXVWHH�� � � ������� � � �������
� � � �������� � � ��������
� � �

3URSHUW\�DQG�(TXLSPHQW��QHW� � � �������� � � ��������
� � �
2WKHU�$VVHWV� � �

&RQWULEXWLRQV�UHFHLYDEOH��OHVV�FXUUHQW�SRUWLRQ� � � ���� � � ����
,QYHVWPHQWV�LQ�HTXLW\�LQYHVWHHV� � � ������ � � ����
%HQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� � � ������� � � �������
,QWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV��QHW� � � ������� � � �������
2WKHU� � � ���� � � ����
� � � ������� � � �������
� � �

7RWDO�DVVHWV� � �� �������� � �� ��������

Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn
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�

� ����� �����
/LDELOLWLHV�DQG�1HW�$VVHWV� � �
&XUUHQW�/LDELOLWLHV� � �

&XUUHQW�PDWXULWLHV�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � �� ������ � �� ������
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV� � � ������� � � �������
$FFUXHG�ZDJHV��ZLWKKROGLQJV�DQG�SD\UROO�WD[HV� � � ������� � � �������
(VWLPDWHG�DPRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\HUV� � � ������ � � ������
2WKHU� � � ������ � � ������

7RWDO�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV� � � ������� � � �������
� � �
2WKHU�/LDELOLWLHV� � �

/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � � �������� � � ��������
'HIHUUHG�UHYHQXH� � � ���� � � ����
3HQVLRQ�OLDELOLW\� � � ������� � � �������
,QWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW� � � ������� � � �������
2WKHU�ORQJ�WHUP�REOLJDWLRQV� � � ������� � � �������

7RWDO�RWKHU�OLDELOLWLHV� � � �������� � � ��������
� � �
1HW�$VVHWV� � �

:LWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � �
%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV� � � �������� � � ��������
1RQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVW� � � �������� � � ��������

7RWDO�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � � �������� � � ��������
� � �

:LWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � �
3HUSHWXDO�LQ�QDWXUH� � � ������� � � �������
7LPH�UHVWULFWHG�IRU�IXWXUH�SHULRGV� � � ������ � � �������

7RWDO�QHW�DVVHWV� � � �������� � � ��������
� � �

7RWDO�OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�QHW�DVVHWV� � �� �������� � �� ��������

Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn




%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
&RQVROLGDWHG�6WDWHPHQWV�RI�2SHUDWLRQV�
<HDUV�(QGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG������

�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��
�
�
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� ����� �����
5HYHQXHV��*DLQV�DQG�2WKHU�6XSSRUW�:LWKRXW�'RQRU�5HVWULFWLRQV� � �

3DWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH� � �� �������� � �� ��������
5HQWDO�UHYHQXH� � � ���� � � ����
2WKHU�UHYHQXH� � � ������ � � ������
1HW�DVVHWV�UHOHDVHG�IURP�UHVWULFWLRQV�XVHG�IRU�RSHUDWLRQV� � � ���� � � ����

7RWDO�UHYHQXHV��JDLQV�DQG�RWKHU�VXSSRUW�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�
UHVWULFWLRQV� � � �������� � � ��������

([SHQVHV�DQG�/RVVHV� � �
&RPSHQVDWLRQ��FRQWUDFW�ZDJHV�DQG�EHQHILWV� � � �������� � � ��������
3XUFKDVHG�DQG�FRQWUDFWHG�VHUYLFHV� � � ������� � � �������
0HGLFDO�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDO�IHHV� � � ������ � � ������
0HGLFDO�DQG�SKDUPDF\�VXSSOLHV� � � ������� � � �������
,QVXUDQFH� � � ������ � � ������
'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�IL[HG�DVVHWV�DQG�LQWDQJLEOHV� � � ������� � � �������
,QWHUHVW�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�GHIHUUHG�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV� � � ������ � � ������
2WKHU�DQG�DOORFDWHG�FRVWV� � � ������� � � �������
*DLQ�RQ�GLVSRVDO�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW� � � ������ � � ����

7RWDO�H[SHQVHV�DQG�ORVVHV� � � �������� � � ��������

2SHUDWLQJ�,QFRPH� � � ������� � � ������

1RQRSHUDWLQJ�*DLQV��/RVVHV��DQG�2WKHU�� � �
,QYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ��QHW� � � ��������� � � �������
*DLQ�RQ�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�HTXLW\�LQYHVWHH� � � ������ � � ����
&KDQJH�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW� � � ������ � � ������
/RVV�RQ�H[WLQJXLVKPHQW�RI�GHEW� � � ��� � � ���������
1HW�IXQGUDLVLQJ�DFWLYLW\�DQG�RWKHU� � � ������ � � ��������

7RWDO�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�JDLQV��ORVVHV��DQG�RWKHU� � � ��������� � � �������

([FHVV�RI�5HYHQXHV�2YHU�([SHQVHV�� � � ���� � � �������

'HILFLHQF\�RI�5HYHQXHV�2YHU�([SHQVHV�$WWULEXWDEOH�WR�
1RQFRQWUROOLQJ�,QWHUHVW� � � �������� � � ��������

([FHVV��'HILFLHQF\��RI�5HYHQXHV�2YHU�([SHQVHV�$WWULEXWDEOH�WR�
%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV� � � �������� � � �������

2WKHU�&KDQJHV�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV�:LWKRXW�'RQRU�5HVWULFWLRQV� � �
1HW�DVVHWV�UHOHDVHG�IURP�UHVWULFWLRQ�XVHG�IRU�SXUFKDVH�RI�SURSHUW\�
DQG�HTXLSPHQW� � � ������ � � ������

'HILQHG�EHQHILW�SHQVLRQ�SODQ� � �
&KDQJH�LQ�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�DQG�SULRU�VHUYLFH�FRVW� � � ������ � � ��������

&KDQJH�LQ�QRQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVW� � � ������ � � ������
2WKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV� � � ���� � � ��������

7RWDO�RWKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�
UHVWULFWLRQV� � � ������ � � ��������

,QFUHDVH�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV�:LWKRXW�'RQRU�5HVWULFWLRQV� � �� ������ � �� �������
� �

Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn


Larry Brunn




%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
&RQVROLGDWHG�6WDWHPHQWV�RI�&KDQJHV�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV�

<HDUV�(QGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG������
�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��

�
�
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� ����� �����
1HW�$VVHWV�:LWKRXW�'RQRU�5HVWULFWLRQV� � �

([FHVV��GHILFLHQF\��RI�UHYHQXH�RYHU�H[SHQVHV�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�
%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV� � �� �������� � �� �������

1HW�DVVHWV�UHOHDVHG�IURP�UHVWULFWLRQ�XVHG�IRU�SXUFKDVH�RI�SURSHUW\�
DQG�HTXLSPHQW� � � ������ � � ������

'HILQHG�EHQHILW�SHQVLRQ�SODQ� � �
&KDQJH�LQ�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�DQG�SULRU�VHUYLFH�FRVW� � � ������ � � ��������

&KDQJH�LQ�QRQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVW� � � ������ � � ������
2WKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV� � � ���� � � ��������

7RWDO�RWKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�
UHVWULFWLRQV� � � ������ � � ��������

,QFUHDVH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � � ������ � � �������

1HW�$VVHWV�:LWK�'RQRU�5HVWULFWLRQV� � �
'RQDWLRQV� � � ������ � � ������
,QYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ��QHW� � � ������ � � ����
&KDQJH�LQ�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� � � �������� � � ������
1HW�DVVHWV�UHOHDVHG�IURP�UHVWULFWLRQV� � � �������� � � ��������

,QFUHDVH��GHFUHDVH��LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � � �������� � � ������

&KDQJH�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV� � � ���� � � �������
� � �
1HW�$VVHWV��%HJLQQLQJ�RI�<HDU� � � �������� � � ��������
� � �
1HW�$VVHWV��(QG�RI�<HDU� � �� �������� � �� ��������

�
�



%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
&RQVROLGDWHG�6WDWHPHQWV�RI�&DVK�)ORZV�
<HDUV�(QGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG������

�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��
�
�
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�
� ����� �����

2SHUDWLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV� � �
&KDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV� � �� ���� � �� �������
&KDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�QRQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVWV� � � �������� � � ����
&KDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ� � � ������ � � �������
,WHPV�QRW�UHTXLULQJ��SURYLGLQJ��RSHUDWLQJ�FDVK�IORZ� � �

*DLQ�RQ�GLVSRVDO�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW� � � ������ � � ����
/RVV�RQ�H[WLQJXLVKPHQW�RI�GHEW� � � �� � � �������
'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�IL[HG�DVVHWV�DQG�LQWDQJLEOHV� � � ������� � � �������
$PRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�GHIHUUHG�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV� � � ��� � � ����
*DLQ�RQ�HTXLW\�LQYHVWPHQWV� � � �������� � � ������
1HW��JDLQ��ORVV�RQ�DVVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH� � � ������� � � ���������
&KDQJH�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW� � � �������� � � ��������
&KDQJH�LQ�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� � � ������ � � ����
1RQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVW� � � ������ � � ������
&KDQJH�LQ�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�OLDELOLW\� � � �������� � � ��������
&RQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�QHW�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�UHFHLYHG�UHVWULFWHG�IRU�
ORQJ�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQW�RU�IRU�DFTXLVLWLRQ�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�DVVHWV� � � ������ � � ������

&KDQJHV�LQ� � �
$FFRXQWV�DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�UHFHLYDEOH� � � �������� � � ������
3UHSDLG�H[SHQVHV�DQG�RWKHU�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV� � � �������� � � ������
2WKHU�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV� � � ������ � � ������
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH��DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV�DQG�DFFUXHG�ZDJHV��
ZLWKKROGLQJV�DQG�SD\UROO�WD[HV� � � ������ � � ������

'HIHUUHG�UHYHQXH� � � ������ � � ���
1HW�FDVK�SURYLGHG�E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� � � ������� � � �������

,QYHVWLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV� � �
1HW�FKDQJH�LQ�DVVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH� � � ��������� � � ��������
3XUFKDVHV�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�DQG�LQWDQJLEOHV���VRIWZDUH� � � ��������� � � ���������

1HW�FDVK�XVHG�LQ�LQYHVWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� � � ��������� � � ���������

)LQDQFLQJ�$FWLYLWLHV� � �
&RQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�QHW�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�UHFHLYHG�UHVWULFWHG�IRU�
ORQJ�WHUP�LQYHVWPHQW�RU�IRU�DFTXLVLWLRQ�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�DVVHWV� � � ���� � � ����

3URFHHGV�IURP�LVVXDQFH�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � � �� � � ��������
(VFURZ�IXQGHG�RQ�GHEW�GHIHDVDQFH� � � �� � � ���������
'HIHUUHG�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV� � � �� � � ��������
3ULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�RQ�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � � �������� � � ����������
'LVWULEXWLRQV�WR�PLQRULW\�LQWHUHVW�KROGHUV� � � �������� � � ��������

1HW�FDVK�XVHG�LQ�ILQDQFLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV� � � �������� � � ���������

,QFUHDVH��'HFUHDVH��LQ�&DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV� � � �������� � � �������

&DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV��%HJLQQLQJ�RI�<HDU� � � ������� � � ������

&DVK�DQG�&DVK�(TXLYDOHQWV��(QG�RI�<HDU� � �� ������� � �� �������

6XSSOHPHQWDO�&DVK�)ORZV�,QIRUPDWLRQ� � �
,QWHUHVW�SDLG�� � �� ������ � �� ������
3URSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�LQFOXGHG�LQ�DFFRXQWV�SD\DEOH� � � ���� � � ����
� � �

�
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1RWH���� 1DWXUH�RI�2SHUDWLRQV�DQG�6XPPDU\�RI�6LJQLILFDQW�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ROLFLHV�

Nature of Operations, Organization, Principles of Consolidation and Noncontrolling 
Interest 

%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP��&RUSRUDWLRQ��LV�D�QRQSURILW��LQWHJUDWHG�UHJLRQDO�KHDOWK�V\VWHP�
EDVHG�LQ�)LQGOD\��2KLR�DQG�SURYLGHV�D�ZLGH�UDQJH�RI�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�WR�WKH�UHVLGHQWV�LQ�)LQGOD\�
DQG�WKH�VXUURXQGLQJ�DUHDV�RI�QRUWKZHVW�2KLR���7KH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�LQFOXGH�WKH�
DFFRXQWV�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�LWV�ZKROO\�RZQHG�VXEVLGLDULHV���%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�5HJLRQDO�+HDOWK�
&HQWHU��+HDOWK�&HQWHU���%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��,QF���&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV���%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�)RXQGDWLRQ��)RXQGDWLRQ���%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�0HGLFDO�3UDFWLFH��
//&��%903��DQG�&,7$6��,QF���&,7$6���

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�SURYLGHV�H[HFXWLYH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�VXSSRUW��VWUDWHJLF�SODQQLQJ�DQG�RYHUVLJKW�WR�DOO�
VXEVLGLDULHV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�WKH�VROH�VKDUHKROGHU�RI�+DQFR�$PEXODQFH��,QF���+DQFR���D�ORFDO�
SUH�HPHUJHQF\�PHGLFDO�FDUH�DQG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DPEXODQFH�FRPSDQ\�WKDW�VHUYHV�WKH�UHVLGHQWV�RI�
)LQGOD\��2KLR�DQG�+DQFRFN�&RXQW\��2KLR���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�DOVR�WKH�VROH�PHPEHU�RI�%H\RQG�
0HG6SD��0HG6SD���D�ORFDO�FRVPHWLF�DQG�PHGLFDO�WUHDWPHQW�FRPSDQ\�WKDW�KDV�ORFDWLRQV�LQ�)LQGOD\�
DQG�%OXIIWRQ��2KLR��

7KH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�RSHUDWHV�D�����EHG�JHQHUDO�DFXWH�FDUH��KRVSLWDO�LQ�)LQGOD\��2KLR��%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�+RVSLWDO��DQG�D����EHG�FULWLFDO�DFFHVV�KRVSLWDO�LQ�%OXIIWRQ��2KLR��%OXIIWRQ�+RVSLWDO����7KH�
+HDOWK�&HQWHU�KDV�D����SHUFHQW�LQWHUHVW�LQ�%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�3DLQ�0DQDJHPHQW��//&��%930���
ZKLFK�RZQV�DQG�RSHUDWHV�D�SDLQ�PDQDJHPHQW�FHQWHU���7KH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�DOVR�KDV�D����SHUFHQW�
LQWHUHVW�LQ�7HFKQL&RUH�&OLQLFDO�(QJLQHHULQJ�6HUYLFHV��//&��7&(6���D�ELRPHGLFDO�HQJLQHHULQJ�
VHUYLFHV�FRPSDQ\��

&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�RSHUDWHV�D���������VTXDUH�IRRW�UHWLUHPHQW�FRPPXQLW\�LQ�)LQGOD\�
�%LUFKDYHQ�9LOODJH���FRQVLVWLQJ�RI�����EHG�OLFHQVHG�VNLOOHG�QXUVLQJ�IDFLOLW\�����DVVLVWHG�OLYLQJ�XQLWV�
DQG�D�FRQJUHJDWH�FDUH�OLYLQJ�IDFLOLW\�RI����WRWDO�XQLWV�ZKLFK�DUH�GXDOO\�FHUWLILHG�DV�LQGHSHQGHQW�
OLYLQJ�DVVLVWHG�OLYLQJ���$OVR��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�RSHUDWHV�D�VHSDUDWH����EHG�OLFHQVHG�VNLOOHG�
QXUVLQJ�IDFLOLW\�DQG�D����XQLW�VHQLRU�OLYLQJ�DSDUWPHQW�IDFLOLW\�LQ�)RVWRULD��,QGHSHQGHQFH�+RXVH����
&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�LV�DOVR�WKH�VROH�PHPEHU�RI�%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+RPH�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��//&�
�%ULGJH���ZKLFK�SURYLGHV�KRPH�KHDOWK��KRVSLFH�DQG�SULYDWH�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�DQG�%LUFKDYHQ�(VWDWHV�DW�
(DVWHUQ�:RRGV��/WG���(VWDWHV���ZKLFK�LV�D�FRQGRPLQLXP�GHYHORSPHQW�IRU�VHQLRUV�RQ�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�
���DFUHV�DGMDFHQW�WR�%LUFKDYHQ���&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�KDV�D����SHUFHQW�LQWHUHVW�LQ�1RUWKZHVW�
2KLR�0HGLFDO�(TXLSPHQW��120(���D�SURYLGHU�RI�KRPH�PHGLFDO�DQG�R[\JHQ�HTXLSPHQW��

7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�VROLFLWV�DQG�PDQDJHV�GRQDWLRQV�LQ�VXSSRUW�RI�WKH�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�
LWV�VXEVLGLDULHV��

%903�RSHUDWHV�VHYHUDO�IDPLO\�SUDFWLFH�SK\VLFLDQ�RIILFHV�DQG�VSHFLDOW\�SK\VLFLDQ�RIILFHV�WKDW�DUH�
SULPDULO\�ORFDWHG�LQ�)LQGOD\�DQG�WKH�VXUURXQGLQJ�FRPPXQLWLHV��DV�ZHOO�DV�DQ�XUJHQW�FDUH�FHQWHU��

&,7$6�FXUUHQWO\�SHUIRUPV�SK\VLFLDQ�UHFUXLWLQJ�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ��

6LJQLILFDQW�LQWHUFRPSDQ\�DFFRXQWV�DQG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�KDYH�EHHQ�HOLPLQDWHG�LQ�FRQVROLGDWLRQ��
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1RQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVW�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH����SHUFHQW�LQWHUHVW�LQ�%930�DQG�WKH����SHUFHQW�LQWHUHVW�LQ�
7&(6�WKDW�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�GRHV�QRW�RZQ��DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH����SHUFHQW�LQWHUHVW�LQ�120(�WKDW�
&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�GRHV�QRW�RZQ��

Mission Statement and Nonoperating Gains and Losses 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�PLVVLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�LV�³Caring for a lifetime.´��7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SULPDU\�
PLVVLRQ�LV�WR�SURYLGH�H[FHSWLRQDO�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�WKURXJK�LWV�DFXWH�FDUH��ORQJ�WHUP�FDUH�DQG�
DPEXODWRU\�IDFLOLWLHV���3ULPDULO\�WKRVH�DFWLYLWLHV�GLUHFWO\�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�IXUWKHUDQFH�RI�WKLV�
SXUSRVH�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�WR�EH�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV��

2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV�WKDW�UHVXOW�LQ�JDLQV�RU�ORVVHV�XQUHODWHG�WR�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SULPDU\�PLVVLRQ�DUH�
FRQVLGHUHG�WR�EH�QRQRSHUDWLQJ���1RQRSHUDWLQJ�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�LQFOXGH�UHDOL]HG�DQG�XQUHDOL]HG�
LQYHVWPHQW�HDUQLQJV�RWKHU�WKDQ�RQ�WUXVWHH�KHOG�LQYHVWPHQWV�UHODWHG�WR�ERUURZHG�IXQGV��JLIWV�DQG�
EHTXHVWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV��JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�RQ�HTXLW\�LQYHVWPHQWV��QHW�IXQGUDLVLQJ�
DFWLYLWLHV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQWV��

Use of Estimates 

7KH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�LQ�FRQIRUPLW\�ZLWK�DFFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�
JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD�UHTXLUHV�PDQDJHPHQW�WR�PDNH�HVWLPDWHV�DQG�
DVVXPSWLRQV�WKDW�DIIHFW�WKH�UHSRUWHG�DPRXQWV�RI�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�DQG�GLVFORVXUH�RI�FRQWLQJHQW�
DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�DW�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�UHSRUWHG�DPRXQWV�RI�
UHYHQXH�DQG�H[SHQVHV�GXULQJ�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG���$FWXDO�UHVXOWV�FRXOG�GLIIHU�IURP�WKRVH�HVWLPDWHV��

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�FRQVLGHUV�DOO�OLTXLG�LQYHVWPHQWV��RWKHU�WKDQ�WKRVH�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH��ZLWK�RULJLQDO�
PDWXULWLHV�RI�WKUHH�PRQWKV�RU�OHVV�WR�EH�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV���$W�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������FDVK�
HTXLYDOHQWV�FRQVLVWHG�SULPDULO\�RI�PRQH\�PDUNHW�DFFRXQWV����

$W�'HFHPEHU�����������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�FDVK�DFFRXQWV�H[FHHGHG�IHGHUDOO\�LQVXUHG�OLPLWV�E\�
DSSUR[LPDWHO\����������

Investments, Investment Return and Assets Limited as to Use 

,QYHVWPHQWV�LQ�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�KDYLQJ�D�UHDGLO\�GHWHUPLQDEOH�IDLU�YDOXH�DQG�LQ�DOO�GHEW�VHFXULWLHV�
DUH�FDUULHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH���7KH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�HTXLW\�LQYHVWHHV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�RQ�WKH�HTXLW\�PHWKRG�RI�
DFFRXQWLQJ���2WKHU�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�YDOXHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH���,QYHVWPHQWV�LQ�SRROHG�LQYHVWPHQWV�DQG�
OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�IXQGV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DW�QHW�DVVHW�YDOXH��1$9���DV�D�SUDFWLFDO�H[SHGLHQW���
0DQDJHPHQW¶V�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�LQYHVWPHQWV�ZLWKRXW�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�
EDVHG�RQ�YDOXDWLRQV�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�H[WHUQDO�LQYHVWPHQW�PDQDJHUV���7KH�YDOXDWLRQV�IRU�WKHVH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�ZLWKRXW�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV�QHFHVVDULO\�LQYROYH�HVWLPDWHV��DSSUDLVDOV��DVVXPSWLRQV�
DQG�PHWKRGV�ZKLFK�DUH�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ��

,QYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�LQFOXGHV�GLYLGHQG��LQWHUHVW�DQG�RWKHU�LQYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH��UHDOL]HG�DQG�XQUHDOL]HG�
JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�RQ�LQYHVWPHQWV�FDUULHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH��DQG�UHDOL]HG�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�RQ�RWKHU�
LQYHVWPHQWV��OHVV�H[WHUQDO�DQG�GLUHFW�LQWHUQDO�LQYHVWPHQW�H[SHQVH����
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,QYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�WKDW�LV�LQLWLDOO\�UHVWULFWHG�E\�GRQRU�VWLSXODWLRQ�DQG�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�UHVWULFWLRQ�ZLOO�
EH�VDWLVILHG�LQ�WKH�VDPH�\HDU�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV���2WKHU�LQYHVWPHQW�
UHWXUQ�LV�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�DV�ZLWKRXW�
GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�RU�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQ�EDVHG�XSRQ�WKH�H[LVWHQFH�DQG�QDWXUH�RI�DQ\�GRQRU�RU�
OHJDOO\�LPSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV����

$VVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH�LQFOXGH�������DVVHWV�KHOG�E\�WUXVWHHV��LQFOXGLQJ�PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH�WUXVW��
����DVVHWV�UHVWULFWHG�E\�GRQRUV�DQG�����DVVHWV�VHW�DVLGH�E\�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�IRU�IXWXUH�FDSLWDO�
LPSURYHPHQWV�RYHU�ZKLFK�WKH�%RDUG�UHWDLQV�FRQWURO�DQG�PD\�DW�LWV�GLVFUHWLRQ�VXEVHTXHQWO\�XVH�IRU�
RWKHU�SXUSRVHV��

Patient Accounts Receivable 

3DWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�UHIOHFWV�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�DPRXQW�RI�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�EH�HQWLWOHG�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�SDWLHQW�FDUH���7KHVH�DPRXQWV�DUH�GXH�
IURP�SDWLHQWV��WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV��LQFOXGLQJ�KHDOWK�LQVXUHUV�DQG�JRYHUQPHQW�SURJUDPV��DQG�RWKHUV���
$V�D�VHUYLFH�WR�WKH�SDWLHQW��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�ELOOV�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\HUV�GLUHFWO\�DQG�ELOOV�WKH�SDWLHQW�
ZKHQ�WKH�SDWLHQW¶V�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�FR�SD\V��FRLQVXUDQFH�DQG�GHGXFWLEOHV�LV�GHWHUPLQHG���3DWLHQW�
DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�DUH�GXH�LQ�IXOO�ZKHQ�ELOOHG��

Inventories 

$W�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�VWDWHV�VXSSOLHV�LQYHQWRULHV�DW�WKH�ORZHU�RI�FRVW�RU�
QHW�UHDOL]DEOH�YDOXH����

Property and Equipment 

3URSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�DFTXLVLWLRQV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DW�FRVW�DQG�DUH�GHSUHFLDWHG�RQ�D�VWUDLJKW�OLQH�
EDVLV�RYHU�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�XVHIXO�OLIH�RI�HDFK�DVVHW���([SHQGLWXUHV�IRU�UHQHZDOV�RU�EHWWHUPHQWV�DUH�
FDSLWDOL]HG�DQG�H[SHQGLWXUHV�IRU�PDLQWHQDQFH�DQG�UHSDLUV�DUH�FKDUJHG�WR�H[SHQVH���$VVHWV�XQGHU�
FDSLWDO�OHDVH�REOLJDWLRQV�DQG�OHDVHKROG�LPSURYHPHQWV�DUH�GHSUHFLDWHG�RYHU�WKH�VKRUWHU�RI�WKH�OHDVH�
WHUP�RU�WKHLU�UHVSHFWLYH�HVWLPDWHG�XVHIXO�OLYHV���7KH�FRVW�DQG�UHODWHG�DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�RI�
SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�WKDW�LV�VROG�RU�UHWLUHG�DUH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�UHVXOWLQJ�JDLQ�RU�ORVV�LV�UHFRUGHG�DV�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVH��

'RQDWLRQV�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH�DV�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�
GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�XQOHVV�XVH�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�LV�UHVWULFWHG�E\�WKH�GRQRU���0RQHWDU\�JLIWV�WKDW�PXVW�EH�
XVHG�WR�DFTXLUH�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DV�UHVWULFWHG�VXSSRUW���7KH�H[SLUDWLRQ�RI�VXFK�
UHVWULFWLRQV�LV�UHSRUWHG�DV�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�ZKHQ�WKH�GRQDWHG�DVVHW�
LV�SODFHG�LQ�VHUYLFH��
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Long-Lived Asset Impairment 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�HYDOXDWHV�WKH�UHFRYHUDELOLW\�RI�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�YDOXH�RI�ORQJ�OLYHG�DVVHWV�ZKHQHYHU�
HYHQWV�RU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�LQGLFDWH�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�PD\�QRW�EH�UHFRYHUDEOH���,I�D�ORQJ�OLYHG�DVVHW�
LV�WHVWHG�IRU�UHFRYHUDELOLW\�DQG�WKH�XQGLVFRXQWHG�HVWLPDWHG�IXWXUH�FDVK�IORZV�H[SHFWHG�WR�UHVXOW�
IURP�WKH�XVH�DQG�HYHQWXDO�GLVSRVLWLRQ�RI�WKH�DVVHW�LV�OHVV�WKDQ�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�DVVHW��WKH�
DVVHW�FRVW�LV�DGMXVWHG�WR�IDLU�YDOXH�DQG�DQ�LPSDLUPHQW�ORVV�LV�UHFRJQL]HG�DV�WKH�DPRXQW�E\�ZKLFK�WKH�
FDUU\LQJ�DPRXQW�RI�D�ORQJ�OLYHG�DVVHW�H[FHHGV�LWV�IDLU�YDOXH��

1R�DVVHW�LPSDLUPHQW�ZDV�UHFRJQL]HG�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������

Deferred Financing Costs 

'HIHUUHG�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV�UHSUHVHQW�FRVWV�LQFXUUHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW�
DQG�DUH�DPRUWL]HG�RQ�WKH�ERQGV�RXWVWDQGLQJ�PHWKRG�RYHU�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH�GHEW���$PRUWL]DWLRQ�
H[SHQVH�ZDV�����DQG������GXULQJ�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��DQG�
LV�UHSRUWHG�DV�D�FRPSRQHQW�RI�LQWHUHVW�H[SHQVH��

Deferred Revenue 

,Q�������&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�UHFHLYHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\��������IRU�DGYDQFHG�UHQWDO�SD\PHQWV�
IRU�VSDFH��ZKLFK�ZDV�UHFRUGHG�DV�GHIHUUHG�UHYHQXH�DQG�LV�EHLQJ�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�LQFRPH�RYHU�D����
\HDU�SHULRG�HQGLQJ�LQ��������7KH�UHPDLQLQJ�DPRXQW�RI�GHIHUUHG�UHYHQXH�WR�EH�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�IXWXUH�
SHULRGV�ZDV������DQG������DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��

2WKHU�UHYHQXHV�ZKLFK�UHODWH�WR�IXWXUH�SHULRGV�DUH�DOVR�LQFOXGHG�LQ�GHIHUUHG�UHYHQXH��

Derivatives 

'HULYDWLYHV�DUH�UHFRJQL]HG�DV�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHW�DQG�PHDVXUHG�
DW�IDLU�YDOXH���)RU�H[FKDQJH�WUDGHG�FRQWUDFWV��IDLU�YDOXH�LV�EDVHG�RQ�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV���)RU�
QRQH[FKDQJH�WUDGHG�FRQWUDFWV��IDLU�YDOXH�LV�EDVHG�RQ�GHDOHU�TXRWHV��SULFLQJ�PRGHOV��GLVFRXQWHG�FDVK�
IORZ�PHWKRGRORJLHV�RU�VLPLODU�WHFKQLTXHV�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�IDLU�YDOXH�PD\�UHTXLUH�
VLJQLILFDQW�PDQDJHPHQW�MXGJHPHQW�RU�HVWLPDWLRQ��

Net Assets 

1HW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�XVH�LQ�JHQHUDO�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�QRW�VXEMHFW�WR�
GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV���7KH�JRYHUQLQJ�%RDUG�KDV�QRW�GHVLJQDWHG�DQ\�QHW�DVVHWV��

1HW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�FRQWDLQ�GRQRU�LPSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV�RI�D�SDUWLFXODU�WLPH�SHULRG�RU�
SXUSRVH�WKDW�SHUPLW�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�WR�XVH�RU�H[SHQG�WKH�DVVHWV�DV�VSHFLILHG����

�
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1HW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DOVR�FRQWDLQ�GRQRU�LPSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV�WKDW�VWLSXODWH�WKH�
UHVRXUFHV��LQFOXGLQJ�RULJLQDO�GRQDWLRQ��XQUHDOL]HG�QHW�JDLQV�DQG�XQGLVWULEXWHG�LQYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH��
EH�PDLQWDLQHG�SHUPDQHQWO\��EXW�SHUPLW�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�WR�XVH�RU�H[SHQG�SDUW�RU�DOO�RI�WKH�LQFRPH�
GHULYHG�IURP�WKH�GRQDWHG�DVVHWV�IRU�HLWKHU�VSHFLILHG�RU�XQVSHFLILHG�SXUSRVHV���)RU�PDQ\�UHVWULFWHG�
DVVHWV��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�UHFHLYHV�WKH�KLJKHU�RI�WUDGLWLRQDO�WUXVW�LQFRPH�RU���SHUFHQW�RI�WKH�$SSOLFDEOH�
)XQG�9DOXH��DYHUDJH�PDUNHW�YDOXH���LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�,QVWLWXWLRQDO�7UXVW�)XQG�$FW��

Patient Care Service Revenue 

3DWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�LV�UHFRJQL]HG�DV�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�VDWLVILHV�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�
XQGHU�LWV�FRQWUDFWV�ZLWK�SDWLHQWV���3DWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�LV�UHSRUWHG�DW�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�
WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�RU�DPRXQW�WKDW�UHIOHFWV�WKH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�EH�
HQWLWOHG�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�SDWLHQW�FDUH���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�
EDVHG�RQ�VWDQGDUG�FKDUJHV�IRU�JRRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG��UHGXFHG�E\�FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�
SURYLGHG�WR�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV��GLVFRXQWV�SURYLGHG�WR�XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SROLFLHV�DQG�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�SURYLGHG�WR�XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV��

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�LWV�HVWLPDWHV�RI�H[SOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�ZKLFK�UHSUHVHQW�DGMXVWPHQWV�
DQG�GLVFRXQWV�EDVHG�RQ�FRQWUDFWXDO�DJUHHPHQWV��LWV�GLVFRXQW�SROLFLHV�DQG�KLVWRULFDO�H[SHULHQFH�E\�
SD\RU�JURXSV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�LWV�HVWLPDWH�RI�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�LWV�
KLVWRULFDO�FROOHFWLRQ�H[SHULHQFH�E\�FODVVHV�RI�SDWLHQWV���7KH�HVWLPDWHG�DPRXQWV�DOVR�LQFOXGH�YDULDEOH�
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�IRU�UHWURDFWLYH�UHYHQXH�DGMXVWPHQWV�GXH�WR�VHWWOHPHQW�RI�DXGLWV��UHYLHZV�DQG�
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�E\�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV��

Contract Assets 

$PRXQWV�UHODWHG�WR�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�WR�SDWLHQWV�ZKLFK�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�ELOOHG�DQG�WKDW�GR�
QRW�PHHW�WKH�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�DQ�XQFRQGLWLRQDO�ULJKW�WR�SD\PHQW�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG�DUH�
FRQWUDFW�DVVHWV���&RQWUDFW�DVVHW�EDODQFHV�FRQVLVW�SULPDULO\�RI�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�WR�
SDWLHQWV�ZKR�DUH�VWLOO�UHFHLYLQJ�LQSDWLHQW�FDUH�LQ�WKH�+RVSLWDO�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�\HDU���&RQWUDFW�DVVHW�
EDODQFHV�UHFRUGHG�DW�WKH�DPRXQWV�WKDW�UHIOHFWV�WKH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�
EH�HQWLWOHG�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�SDWLHQW�FDUH��DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������ZHUH��������
DQG���������UHVSHFWLYHO\��DQG�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�SDWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�
EDODQFH�VKHHWV��

Refund Liabilities 

7KH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�SDWLHQWV�IRU�ZKLFK�LW�GRHV�QRW�H[SHFW�WR�EH�
HQWLWOHG�WR�LV�UHFRUGHG�DV�D�UHIXQG�OLDELOLW\��



%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
1RWHV�WR�&RQVROLGDWHG�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�

'HFHPEHU����������DQG������
�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��

�
�

 12 

Charity Care 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DFFHSWV�DOO�SDWLHQWV�UHJDUGOHVV�RI�WKHLU�DELOLW\�WR�SD\���$�SDWLHQW�LV�FODVVLILHG�DV�D�
FKDULW\�SDWLHQW�E\�UHIHUHQFH�WR�FHUWDLQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�SROLFLHV�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ���(VVHQWLDOO\��WKHVH�
SROLFLHV�GHILQH�FKDULW\�FDUH�DV�WKRVH�VHUYLFHV�IRU�ZKLFK�QR�SD\PHQW�LV�DQWLFLSDWHG���,Q�DVVHVVLQJ�D�
SDWLHQW¶V�LQDELOLW\�WR�SD\��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�XWLOL]HV�JHQHUDOO\�UHFRJQL]HG�SRYHUW\�LQFRPH�OHYHOV�EXW�
DOVR�LQFOXGHV�FHUWDLQ�FDVHV�ZKHUH�LQFXUUHG�FKDUJHV�DUH�VLJQLILFDQW�ZKHQ�FRPSDUHG�WR�LQFRPH���
&KDULW\�FDUH�SURYLGHG�LQ������DQG�������PHDVXUHG�DW�HVWLPDWHG�FRVW��DSSUR[LPDWHG��������DQG�
��������UHVSHFWLYHO\���(VWLPDWHG�FRVW�LV�GHULYHG�IURP�D�UDWLR�RI�WRWDO�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVHV�DV�D�
SHUFHQWDJH�RI�JURVV�FKDUJHV���%HFDXVH�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GRHV�QRW�SXUVXH�FROOHFWLRQ�RI�DPRXQWV�
GHWHUPLQHG�WR�TXDOLI\�DV�FKDULW\�FDUH��WKHVH�DPRXQWV�DUH�QRW�UHSRUWHG�DV�QHW�SDWLHQW�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH��

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�UHFRUGHG�UHYHQXH�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\��������DQG��������IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�
'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��IRU�DPRXQWV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�D�6WDWH�RI�2KLR�
XQFRPSHQVDWHG�FDUH�IXQG��QHW�RI�SD\PHQWV�LQWR�WKH�IXQG��WR�VXEVLGL]H�FKDULW\�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�
XQGHU�LWV�FKDULW\�FDUH�SROLF\��

Other Operating Revenues 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�UHFHLYHV�RWKHU�UHYHQXHV�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�\HDU�WKDW�DUH�QRW�UHODWHG�WR�LWV�PLVVLRQ��
7KHVH�UHYHQXHV�DUH�IRU�UHQWDO�RI�UHDO�HVWDWH��SXUFKDVHG�GLVFRXQWV��DQG�RWKHU�PLVFHOODQHRXV�IHHV�DQG�
LQFRPH���7KHVH�UHYHQXHV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DW�WKHLU�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFHV�ZKHQ�UHFHLYHG�DV�WKH\�KDYH�
FRPPHUFLDO�VXEVWDQFH��

Contributions 

8QFRQGLWLRQDO�SURPLVHV�WR�JLYH�FDVK�DQG�RWKHU�DVVHWV�DUH�DFFUXHG�DW�HVWLPDWHG�IDLU�YDOXH�DW�WKH�GDWH�
HDFK�SURPLVH�LV�UHFHLYHG���*LIWV�UHFHLYHG�ZLWK�GRQRU�VWLSXODWLRQV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DV�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�
GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV���:KHQ�D�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQ�H[SLUHV��WKDW�LV��ZKHQ�D�WLPH�UHVWULFWLRQ�HQGV�RU�
SXUSRVH�UHVWULFWLRQ�LV�DFFRPSOLVKHG��QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DUH�UHFODVVLILHG�DQG�UHSRUWHG�
DV�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV���'RQRU�UHVWULFWHG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�ZKRVH�
UHVWULFWLRQV�DUH�PHW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�VDPH�\HDU�DV�UHFHLYHG�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DV�UHVWULFWHG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�
UHOHDVHG�IURP�UHVWULFWLRQ���&RQGLWLRQDO�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�DV�OLDELOLWLHV�XQWLO�WKH�FRQGLWLRQ�LV�
HOLPLQDWHG�RU�WKH�FRQWULEXWHG�DVVHWV�DUH�UHWXUQHG�WR�WKH�GRQRU��

Self-Funded Insurance 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�PDLQWDLQV�VHOI�IXQGHG�KHDOWK�LQVXUDQFH�DQG�ZRUNHUV¶�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�LQVXUDQFH�
SODQV�FRYHULQJ�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�HPSOR\HHV���&RQWULEXWLRQV�DUH�PDGH�WR�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWRUV�RI�WKHVH�
SODQV�DV�FODLPV�DUH�SDLG��ZKLOH�H[SHQVHV�DUH�DFFUXHG�DV�LQFXUUHG���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�SXUFKDVHG�
LQVXUDQFH�WKDW�OLPLWV�LWV�H[SRVXUH�IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�KHDOWK�FODLPV�WR������SHU�HPSOR\HH��
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Estimated Malpractice Costs 

$Q�DQQXDO�HVWLPDWHG�SURYLVLRQ�LV�DFFUXHG�IRU�WKH�VHOI�LQVXUHG�SRUWLRQ�RI�PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH�FODLPV�
DQG�LQFOXGHV�DQ�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�XOWLPDWH�FRVWV�IRU�ERWK�UHSRUWHG�FODLPV�DQG�FODLPV�LQFXUUHG��EXW�QRW�
UHSRUWHG��

Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels  

7UDQVIHUV�LQ�DQG�RXW�RI�/HYHO����TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV���/HYHO����RWKHU�VLJQLILFDQW�REVHUYDEOH�
LQSXWV��DQG�/HYHO����VLJQLILFDQW�XQREVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV��DUH�UHFRJQL]HG�RQ�WKH SHULRG�EHJLQQLQJ�GDWH��

Income Taxes 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�LWV�VXEVLGLDULHV�DUH�LQFRUSRUDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�2KLR���7KH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ��WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��DQG�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DUH�QRW�IRU�SURILW�
FRUSRUDWLRQV���&,7$6�LV�D�IRU�SURILW�FRUSRUDWLRQ���7KH�,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�6HUYLFH�KDV�GHWHUPLQHG�WKH�
QRW�IRU�SURILW�FRUSRUDWLRQV�WR�EH�H[HPSW�IURP�IHGHUDO�LQFRPH�WD[HV�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ�����F�����RI�WKH�
,QWHUQDO�5HYHQXH�&RGH���+RZHYHU��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�WD[�H[HPSW�HQWLWLHV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�IHGHUDO�
LQFRPH�WD[�RQ�DQ\�XQUHODWHG�EXVLQHVV�WD[DEOH�LQFRPH����

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�ILOHV�YDULRXV�WD[�UHWXUQV�LQ�WKH�8��6��IHGHUDO�MXULVGLFWLRQ��

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 

7KH�FRQVROLGDWHG�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�LQFOXGH�H[FHVV�RI�UHYHQXH�RYHU�H[SHQVHV���&KDQJHV�LQ�
QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�ZKLFK�DUH�H[FOXGHG�IURP�H[FHVV�RI�UHYHQXH�RYHU�H[SHQVHV��
FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�LQGXVWU\�SUDFWLFH��LQFOXGH�SHUPDQHQW�WUDQVIHUV�WR�DQG�IURP�DIILOLDWHV�IRU�RWKHU�WKDQ�
JRRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�DQG�FRQWULEXWLRQV�RI�ORQJ�OLYHG�DVVHWV��LQFOXGLQJ�DVVHWV�DFTXLUHG�XVLQJ�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�ZKLFK�E\�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQ�ZHUH�WR�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�DFTXLULQJ�VXFK�DVVHWV���
FKDQJHV�LQ�QRQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVWV��FRQWULEXWLRQV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�SHQVLRQ�SODQ��

Electronic Health Records Incentive Program 

7KH�(OHFWURQLF�+HDOWK�5HFRUGV�,QFHQWLYH�3URJUDP��HQDFWHG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009��SURYLGHV�IRU�RQH�WLPH�LQFHQWLYH�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�ERWK�WKH�0HGLFDUH�DQG�
0HGLFDLG�SURJUDPV�WR�HOLJLEOH�KRVSLWDOV�DQG�HOLJLEOH�SURIHVVLRQDOV�WKDW�GHPRQVWUDWH�PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�
RI�FHUWLILHG�HOHFWURQLF�KHDOWK�UHFRUGV�WHFKQRORJ\��(+5����3D\PHQWV�XQGHU�WKH�0HGLFDUH�SURJUDP�DUH�
JHQHUDOO\�PDGH�IRU�XS�WR�IRXU�\HDUV�EDVHG�RQ�D�VWDWXWRU\�IRUPXOD���3D\PHQWV�XQGHU�WKH�0HGLFDLG�
SURJUDP�DUH�JHQHUDOO\�PDGH�IRU�XS�WR�IRXU�\HDUV�EDVHG�XSRQ�D�VWDWXWRU\�IRUPXOD��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�
WKH�VWDWH��ZKLFK�LV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�&HQWHUV�IRU�0HGLFDUH�DQG�0HGLFDLG�6HUYLFHV���3D\PHQW�XQGHU�
ERWK�SURJUDPV�DUH�FRQWLQJHQW�RQ�WKH�KRVSLWDO�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDOV�FRQWLQXLQJ�WR�PHHW�HVFDODWLQJ�
PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�FULWHULD�DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�VSHFLILF�UHTXLUHPHQWV�WKDW�DUH�DSSOLFDEOH�IRU�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�
SHULRG���7KH�ILQDO�DPRXQW�IRU�DQ\�SD\PHQW�\HDU�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�EDVHG�XSRQ�DQ�DXGLW�E\�WKH�ILVFDO�
LQWHUPHGLDU\���(YHQWV�FRXOG�RFFXU�WKDW�ZRXOG�FDXVH�WKH�ILQDO�DPRXQWV�WR�GLIIHU�PDWHULDOO\�IURP�WKH�
LQLWLDO�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�WKH�SURJUDP��
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7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�UHFRJQL]HV�UHYHQXH�UDWDEO\�RYHU�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG�VWDUWLQJ�DW�WKH�SRLQW�ZKHQ�
PDQDJHPHQW�LV�UHDVRQDEO\�DVVXUHG�LW�ZLOO�PHHW�DOO�RI�WKH�PHDQLQJIXO�XVH�REMHFWLYHV�DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�
VSHFLILF�JUDQW�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DSSOLFDEOH�IRU�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG��

,Q�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GLG�QRW�UHFRUG�DQ\�UHYHQXH�UHODWHG�WR�(+5��

,Q�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�FRPSOHWHG�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�XQGHU�WKH�0HGLFDUH�DQG�0HGLFDLG�SURJUDPV�
IRU�SURIHVVLRQDOV�DQG�KDV�UHFRUGHG�UHYHQXH�RI�������ZKLFK�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�RWKHU�UHYHQXH�ZLWKLQ�
RSHUDWLQJ�UHYHQXHV�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�VWDWHPHQW�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��

Intangible Assets 

,QWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�ZLWK�ILQLWH�OLYHV�UHSUHVHQW�VRIWZDUH�OLFHQVLQJ�DJUHHPHQWV���$PRXQWV�DUH�DPRUWL]HG�
RYHU�ILYH�\HDUV���6XFK�DVVHWV�DUH�SHULRGLFDOO\�HYDOXDWHG�DV�WR�WKH�UHFRYHUDELOLW\�RI�WKH�FDUU\LQJ�
YDOXHV��

�

1RWH���� &KDQJHV�LQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ULQFLSOH�

Adoption of ASU 2014-09 

'XULQJ�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DGRSWHG�WKH�)LQDQFLDO�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�%RDUG�$FFRXQWLQJ�
6WDQGDUGV�8SGDWH����������Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)���$68����������
XVLQJ�D�IXOO�UHWURVSHFWLYH�PHWKRG�RI�DGRSWLRQ�WR�DOO�FRQWUDFWV�ZLWK�SDWLHQWV�DW�-DQXDU\�����������7KH�
FRUH�JXLGDQFH�LQ�$68���������LV�WR�UHFRJQL]H�UHYHQXH�WR�GHSLFW�WKH�WUDQVIHU�RI�SURPLVHG�JRRGV�RU�
VHUYLFHV�WR�FXVWRPHUV�RU�SDWLHQWV�LQ�DQ�DPRXQW�WKDW�UHIOHFWV�WKH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�EH�HQWLWOHG�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�WKRVH�JRRGV�RU�VHUYLFHV���7KH�DPRXQW�WR�ZKLFK�
WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�EH�HQWLWOHG�LV�FDOFXODWHG�DV�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�DQG�UHFRUGHG�DV�UHYHQXH�
LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�SDWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�WR�LWV�SDWLHQWV���$GRSWLRQ�RI�$68���������UHVXOWHG�
LQ�FKDQJHV�LQ�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�UHODWHG�GLVFORVXUHV�LQ�WKH�QRWHV�WR�WKH�
FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��3ULRU�WR�WKH�DGRSWLRQ�RI�$68����������WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�
SURYLVLRQ�IRU�GRXEWIXO�DFFRXQWV�UHODWHG�WR�SDWLHQWV�ZLWKRXW�LQVXUDQFH��DV�ZHOO�DV�SDWLHQW�
UHVSRQVLELOLW\�EDODQFHV�IRU�FR�SD\V��FR�LQVXUDQFH�DQG�GHGXFWLEOHV�IRU�SDWLHQWV�ZLWK�LQVXUDQFH���
8QGHU�$68����������WKH�HVWLPDWHG�DPRXQWV�GXH�IURP�SDWLHQWV�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GRHV�QRW�
H[SHFW�WR�EH�HQWLWOHG�RU�FROOHFW�IURP�WKH�SDWLHQWV�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�DQG�
H[FOXGHG�IURP�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�HVWLPDWLRQ�RI�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�RU�UHYHQXH�UHFRUGHG���

7KH�DGRSWLRQ�KDV�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�RSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH��RYHUDOO�FKDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�RU�QHW�FDVK�SURYLGHG�
E\�RSHUDWLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV���7KH�DGRSWLRQ�GLG�LPSDFW�WKH�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�RI�SURYLGHU�DVVHVVPHQW�IHHV�SDLG�
XQGHU�WKH�VWDWH�0HGLFDLG�SURJUDP���3UHYLRXVO\�FODVVLILHG�DV�D�QHW�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�LQ�RSHUDWLQJ�
H[SHQVHV��WKRVH�IHHV�DUH�QRW�FODVVLILHG�DV�SDWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�DQG�DQ�RSHUDWLQJ�H[SHQVH�
XSRQ�DGRSWLRQ���7KH�LPSDFW�RQ�'HFHPEHU�����������FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�ZDV�DQ�
LQFUHDVH�RI��������LQ�SDWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�DQG�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�WRWDO�H[SHQVHV�DQG�ORVVHV�RI�
��������
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Adoption of ASU 2016-14 

'XULQJ�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DGRSWHG�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�$68����������Not-for-Profit Entities 
(Topic 958):  Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities���7KH�DGRSWLRQ�RI�
$68���������KDV�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�WRWDO�FKDQJH�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV���$�VXPPDU\�RI�WKH�FKDQJHV�E\�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQW�DUHD�LV�DV�IROORZV��

Consolidated balance sheets:�

x� 7KH�EDODQFH�VKHHW�GLVWLQJXLVKHV�EHWZHHQ�WZR�QHZ�FODVVHV�RI�QHW�DVVHWV�²�WKRVH�ZLWK�
GRQRU�LPSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�WKRVH�ZLWKRXW���7KLV�LV�D�FKDQJH�IURP�WKH�SUHYLRXVO\�
UHTXLUHG�WKUHH�FODVVHV�RI�QHW�DVVHWV�±�XQUHVWULFWHG��WHPSRUDULO\�UHVWULFWHG�DQG�SHUPDQHQWO\�
UHVWULFWHG��

x� 8QGHUZDWHU�GRQRU�UHVWULFWHG�HQGRZPHQW�IXQGV�DUH�VKRZQ�ZLWKLQ�WKH�GRQRU�UHVWULFWHG�QHW�
DVVHW�FODVV���7KLV�LV�D�FKDQJH�IURP�WKH�SUHYLRXVO\�UHTXLUHG�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�DV�XQUHVWULFWHG�
QHW�DVVHWV��

Consolidated statements of operations: 

x� 7KH�VWDQGDUG�UHTXLUHV�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�WR�UHSRUW�H[SHQVHV�E\�ERWK�QDWXUH�DQG�IXQFWLRQ��
HLWKHU�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�DFWLYLWLHV��DV�D�VHSDUDWH�VWDWHPHQW�RU�ZLWKLQ�WKH�QRWHV��

x� ,QYHVWPHQW�LQFRPH�LV�VKRZQ�QHW�RI�H[WHUQDO�DQG�GLUHFW�LQWHUQDO�LQYHVWPHQW�H[SHQVHV���
7KHUH�LV�QR�ORQJHU�D�UHTXLUHPHQW�WR�LQFOXGH�D�GLVFORVXUH�RI�WKRVH�QHWWHG�H[SHQVHV��

Notes to the consolidated financial statements: 

x� )$6%�UHTXLUHV�HQKDQFHG�TXDQWLWDWLYH�DQG�TXDOLWDWLYH�GLVFORVXUHV�WR�SURYLGH�DGGLWLRQDO�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�XVHIXO�LQ�DVVHVVLQJ�OLTXLGLW\�DQG�FDVK�IORZV��LQFOXGLQJ�D�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�
WLPH�KRUL]RQ�XVHG�WR�PDQDJH�LWV�OLTXLGLW\�DQG�QHDU�WHUP�DYDLODELOLW\�DQG�GHPDQGV�IRU�FDVK�
DV�RI�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�GDWH��

�

1RWH���� 3DWLHQW�&DUH�6HUYLFH�5HYHQXH�

3DWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�LV�UHSRUWHG�DW�WKH�DPRXQW�WKDW�UHIOHFWV�WKH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�ZKLFK�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�EH�HQWLWOHG�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�SDWLHQW�FDUH���7KHVH�DPRXQWV�DUH�GXH�
IURP�SDWLHQWV��WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV��LQFOXGLQJ�KHDOWK�LQVXUHUV�DQG�JRYHUQPHQW�SURJUDPV��DQG�RWKHUV�
DQG�LQFOXGHV�YDULDEOH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�IRU�UHWURDFWLYH�UHYHQXH�DGMXVWPHQWV�GXH�WR�VHWWOHPHQW�RI�DXGLWV��
UHYLHZV�DQG�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV���*HQHUDOO\��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�ELOOV�WKH�SDWLHQWV�DQG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�
VHYHUDO�GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�VHUYLFHV�DUH�SHUIRUPHG�RU�WKH�SDWLHQW�LV�GLVFKDUJHG�IURP�WKH�IDFLOLW\�DQG�
SDWLHQW�DFFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH�DUH�GXH�LQ�IXOO�ZKHQ�ELOOHG���5HYHQXH�LV�UHFRJQL]HG�DV�SHUIRUPDQFH�
REOLJDWLRQV�DUH�VDWLVILHG��
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Performance Obligations 

3HUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�DUH�GHWHUPLQHG�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ���5HYHQXH�IRU�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�VDWLVILHG�RYHU�WLPH�LV�UHFRJQL]HG�EDVHG�RQ�
DFWXDO�FKDUJHV�LQFXUUHG�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�WRWDO�H[SHFWHG��RU�DFWXDO��FKDUJHV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�EHOLHYHV�
WKDW�WKLV�PHWKRG�SURYLGHV�D�IDLWKIXO�GHSLFWLRQ�RI�WKH�WUDQVIHU�RI�VHUYLFHV�RYHU�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH�
SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQ�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�LQSXWV�QHHGHG�WR�VDWLVI\�WKH�REOLJDWLRQ���*HQHUDOO\��
SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�VDWLVILHG�RYHU�WLPH�UHODWH�WR�SDWLHQWV�LQ�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�UHFHLYLQJ�LQSDWLHQW�
DFXWH�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�RU�SDWLHQWV�UHFHLYLQJ�VHUYLFHV�LQ�LWV�RXWSDWLHQW�FHQWHUV�RU�LQ�WKHLU�KRPHV��KRPH�
FDUH����7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�PHDVXUHV�WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQ�IURP�LQSDWLHQW�DGPLVVLRQ��RU�WKH�
FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�DQ�RXWSDWLHQW�VHUYLFH��WR�WKH�SRLQW�ZKHQ�LW�LV�QR�ORQJHU�UHTXLUHG�WR�SURYLGH�
VHUYLFHV�WR�WKDW�SDWLHQW��ZKLFK�LV�JHQHUDOO\�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�GLVFKDUJH�RU�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�RXWSDWLHQW�
VHUYLFHV���5HYHQXH�IRU�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�VDWLVILHG�DW�D�SRLQW�LQ�WLPH�LV�JHQHUDOO\�UHFRJQL]HG�
ZKHQ�JRRGV�DUH�SURYLGHG�WR�LWV�SDWLHQWV�DQG�FXVWRPHUV�LQ�D�UHWDLO�VHWWLQJ��IRU�H[DPSOH��
SKDUPDFHXWLFDOV�DQG�PHGLFDO�HTXLSPHQW��DQG�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GRHV�QRW�EHOLHYH�LW�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�
SURYLGH�DGGLWLRQDO�JRRGV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�SDWLHQW��

Transaction Price 

%HFDXVH�DOO�RI�LWV�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�UHODWH�WR�FRQWUDFWV�ZLWK�D�GXUDWLRQ�RI�OHVV�WKDQ�RQH�\HDU��
WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�HOHFWHG�WR�DSSO\�WKH�RSWLRQDO�H[HPSWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LQ�)$6%�$6&�����������
���D��DQG��WKHUHIRUH��LV�QRW�UHTXLUHG�WR�GLVFORVH�WKH�DJJUHJDWH�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�
DOORFDWHG�WR�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�WKDW�DUH�XQVDWLVILHG�RU�SDUWLDOO\�XQVDWLVILHG�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�
UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG���7KH�XQVDWLVILHG�RU�SDUWLDOO\�XQVDWLVILHG�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�UHIHUUHG�WR�DERYH�
DUH�SULPDULO\�UHODWHG�WR�LQSDWLHQW�DFXWH�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG���7KH�
SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�IRU�WKHVH�FRQWUDFWV�DUH�JHQHUDOO\�FRPSOHWHG�ZKHQ�WKH�SDWLHQWV�DUH�
GLVFKDUJHG��ZKLFK�JHQHUDOO\�RFFXUV�ZLWKLQ�GD\V�RU�ZHHNV�RI�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG��

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�EDVHG�RQ�VWDQGDUG�FKDUJHV�IRU�JRRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�
SURYLGHG��UHGXFHG�E\�H[SOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�ZKLFK�FRQVLVW�RI�FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�SURYLGHG�
WR�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV��GLVFRXQWV�SURYLGHG�WR�XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SROLF\�DQG�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�SURYLGHG�WR�XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV���7KH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�LWV�HVWLPDWHV�RI�FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�DQG�GLVFRXQWV�EDVHG�RQ�FRQWUDFWXDO�
DJUHHPHQWV��LWV�GLVFRXQW�SROLFLHV�DQG�KLVWRULFDO�H[SHULHQFH���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GHWHUPLQHV�LWV�
HVWLPDWH�RI�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�LWV�KLVWRULFDO�FROOHFWLRQ�H[SHULHQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�FODVV�RI�
SDWLHQWV��
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Third-Party Payors 

$JUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�W\SLFDOO\�SURYLGH�IRU�SD\PHQWV�DW�DPRXQWV�OHVV�WKDQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�
FKDUJHV���$�VXPPDU\�RI�WKH�SD\PHQW�DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLWK�PDMRU�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�IROORZV��

Medicare���&HUWDLQ�LQSDWLHQW�DFXWH�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�DUH�SDLG�DW�SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV�
SHU�GLVFKDUJH�EDVHG�RQ�FOLQLFDO��GLDJQRVWLF�DQG�RWKHU�IDFWRUV���&HUWDLQ�VHUYLFHV�DUH�SDLG�
EDVHG�RQ�FRVW�UHLPEXUVHPHQW�PHWKRGRORJLHV�VXEMHFW�WR�FHUWDLQ�OLPLWV���3K\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV�
DUH�SDLG�EDVHG�XSRQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�IHH�VFKHGXOHV���2XWSDWLHQW�VHUYLFHV�DUH�SDLG�XVLQJ�
SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�UHLPEXUVHG�IRU�FHUWDLQ�VHUYLFHV�DW�
WHQWDWLYH�UDWHV�ZLWK�ILQDO�VHWWOHPHQW�GHWHUPLQHG�DIWHU�VXEPLVVLRQ�RI�DQQXDO�FRVW�UHSRUWV�E\�
WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�DXGLWV�WKHUHRI�E\�WKH�0HGLFDUH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWUDFWRU���7KH�
&RUSRUDWLRQµV�0HGLFDUH�FRVW�UHSRUWV�KDYH�EHHQ�DXGLWHG�E\�WKH�0HGLFDUH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�
FRQWUDFWRU�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU�������������

Medicaid.  5HLPEXUVHPHQWV�IRU�0HGLFDLG�VHUYLFHV�DUH�JHQHUDOO\�SDLG�DW�SURVSHFWLYHO\�
GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV�SHU�GLVFKDUJH��SHU�RFFDVLRQ�RI�VHUYLFH�RU�SHU�FRYHUHG�PHPEHU���7KH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�UHLPEXUVHG�IRU�FHUWDLQ�VHUYLFHV�DW�WHQWDWLYH�UDWHV�ZLWK�ILQDO�VHWWOHPHQW�
GHWHUPLQHG�DIWHU�VXEPLVVLRQ�RI�DQQXDO�FRVW�UHSRUWV�E\�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�DXGLWV�WKHUHRI�
E\�WKH�0HGLFDLG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWUDFWRU���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�0HGLFDLG�FRVW�UHSRUWV�KDYH�
EHHQ�DXGLWHG�E\�WKH�0HGLFDLG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FRQWUDFWRU�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU����������   

Other.  3D\PHQW�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�FHUWDLQ�FRPPHUFLDO�LQVXUDQFH�FDUULHUV��KHDOWK�PDLQWHQDQFH�
RUJDQL]DWLRQV�DQG�SUHIHUUHG�SURYLGHU�RUJDQL]DWLRQV�SURYLGH�IRU�SD\PHQW�XVLQJ�
SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�UDWHV�SHU�GLVFKDUJH��GLVFRXQWV�IURP�HVWDEOLVKHG�FKDUJHV�DQG�
SURVSHFWLYHO\�GHWHUPLQHG�GDLO\�UDWHV. 

/DZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV�FRQFHUQLQJ�JRYHUQPHQW�SURJUDPV��LQFOXGLQJ�0HGLFDUH�DQG�0HGLFDLG��DUH�
FRPSOH[�DQG�VXEMHFW�WR�YDU\LQJ�LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ���$V�D�UHVXOW�RI�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�E\�JRYHUQPHQWDO�
DJHQFLHV��YDULRXV�KHDOWK�FDUH�RUJDQL]DWLRQV�KDYH�UHFHLYHG�UHTXHVWV�IRU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�QRWLFHV�
UHJDUGLQJ�DOOHJHG�QRQFRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKRVH�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��ZKLFK��LQ�VRPH�LQVWDQFHV��KDYH�
UHVXOWHG�LQ�RUJDQL]DWLRQV�HQWHULQJ�LQWR�VLJQLILFDQW�VHWWOHPHQW�DJUHHPHQWV���&RPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�VXFK�
ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV�PD\�DOVR�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�IXWXUH�JRYHUQPHQW�UHYLHZ�DQG�LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ��DV�ZHOO�DV�
VLJQLILFDQW�UHJXODWRU\�DFWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ�ILQHV��SHQDOWLHV�DQG�SRWHQWLDO�H[FOXVLRQ�IURP�WKH�UHODWHG�
SURJUDPV���7KHUH�FDQ�EH�QR�DVVXUDQFH�WKDW�UHJXODWRU\�DXWKRULWLHV�ZLOO�QRW�FKDOOHQJH�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKHVH�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��DQG�LW�LV�QRW�SRVVLEOH�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�
LPSDFW��LI�DQ\��VXFK�FODLPV�RU�SHQDOWLHV�ZRXOG�KDYH�XSRQ�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ���,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�
FRQWUDFWV�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�ZLWK�FRPPHUFLDO�SD\RUV�DOVR�SURYLGH�IRU�UHWURDFWLYH�DXGLW�DQG�UHYLHZ�
RI�FODLPV��
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6HWWOHPHQWV�ZLWK�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�IRU�UHWURDFWLYH�DGMXVWPHQWV�GXH�WR�FRVW�UHSRUW�RU�RWKHU�DXGLWV��
UHYLHZV�RU�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�YDULDEOH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�DQG�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�
GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�IRU�SURYLGLQJ�SDWLHQW�FDUH���7KHVH�VHWWOHPHQWV�DUH�
HVWLPDWHG�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�SD\PHQW�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�SD\RU��FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�IURP�WKH�
SD\RU�DQG�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�KLVWRULFDO�VHWWOHPHQW�DFWLYLW\��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ�DVVHVVPHQW�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�LW�
LV�SUREDEOH�WKDW�D�VLJQLILFDQW�UHYHUVDO�LQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�FXPXODWLYH�UHYHQXH�UHFRJQL]HG�ZLOO�QRW�
RFFXU�ZKHQ�WKH�XQFHUWDLQW\�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�UHWURDFWLYH�DGMXVWPHQW�LV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHVROYHG���
(VWLPDWHG�VHWWOHPHQWV�DUH�DGMXVWHG�LQ�IXWXUH�SHULRGV�DV�DGMXVWPHQWV�EHFRPH�NQRZQ�EDVHG�RQ�QHZO\�
DYDLODEOH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RU�DV�\HDUV�DUH�VHWWOHG�RU�DUH�QR�ORQJHU�VXEMHFW�WR�VXFK�DXGLWV��UHYLHZV�DQG�
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV���)RU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������WKHUH�ZDV�DQ�LQFUHDVH�RI������
DQG�D�GHFUHDVH�RI�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��UHFRJQL]HG�GXH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�
IRU�FRVW�UHSRUW�VHWWOHPHQWV�IRU�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�VDWLVILHG�LQ�SULRU�\HDUV��

Refund Liabilities 

)URP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�ZLOO�UHFHLYH�RYHUSD\PHQWV�RI�SDWLHQW�EDODQFHV�IURP�WKLUG�SDUW\�
SD\RUV�RU�SDWLHQWV�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�DPRXQWV�RZHG�EDFN�WR�HLWKHU�WKH�SDWLHQWV�RU�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV���
7KHVH�DPRXQWV�DUH�H[FOXGHG�IURP�UHYHQXHV�DQG�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�OLDELOLWLHV�XQWLO�WKH\�DUH�UHIXQGHG���
$V�RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�D�OLDELOLW\�IRU�UHIXQGV�WR�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�
DQG�SDWLHQWV�UHFRUGHG�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\��������DQG���������UHVSHFWLYHO\��ZKLFK�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�
DFFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHWV��

Patients and Uninsured Payors 

*HQHUDOO\��SDWLHQWV�ZKR�DUH�FRYHUHG�E\�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�UHODWHG�GHGXFWLEOHV�
DQG�FRLQVXUDQFH��ZKLFK�YDU\�LQ�DPRXQW���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DOVR�SURYLGHV�VHUYLFHV�WR�XQLQVXUHG�
SDWLHQWV�DQG�RIIHUV�WKRVH�XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV�D�GLVFRXQW��HLWKHU�E\�SROLF\�RU�ODZ��IURP�VWDQGDUG�
FKDUJHV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�HVWLPDWHV�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�IRU�SDWLHQWV�ZLWK�GHGXFWLEOHV�DQG�
FRLQVXUDQFH�DQG�IURP�WKRVH�ZKR�DUH�XQLQVXUHG�EDVHG�RQ�KLVWRULFDO�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�FXUUHQW�PDUNHW�
FRQGLWLRQV���7KH�LQLWLDO�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�VWDQGDUG�
FKDUJH�E\�DQ\�FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV��GLVFRXQWV�DQG�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�KLVWRULFDO�
FROOHFWLRQ�H[SHULHQFH���6XEVHTXHQW�FKDQJHV�WR�WKH�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�DUH�JHQHUDOO\�
UHFRUGHG�DV�DGMXVWPHQWV�WR�SDWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�LQ�WKH�SHULRG�RI�WKH�FKDQJH���)RU�WKH�\HDUV�
HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������WKHUH�ZDV�D�GHFUHDVH�RI��������DQG�DQ�LQFUHDVH�RI���������
UHVSHFWLYHO\��UHFRJQL]HG�GXH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�LWV�HVWLPDWHV�RI�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV��GLVFRXQWV�DQG�
FRQWUDFWXDO�DGMXVWPHQWV�IRU�SHUIRUPDQFH�REOLJDWLRQV�VDWLVILHG�LQ�SULRU�\HDUV���6XEVHTXHQW�FKDQJHV�
WKDW�DUH�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�EH�WKH�UHVXOW�RI�DQ�DGYHUVH�FKDQJH�LQ�WKH�SDWLHQW¶V�DELOLW\�WR�SD\�DUH�UHFRUGHG�
DV�EDG�GHEW�H[SHQVH��

&RQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�PLVVLRQ��FDUH�LV�SURYLGHG�WR�SDWLHQWV�UHJDUGOHVV�RI�WKHLU�DELOLW\�WR�
SD\���7KHUHIRUH��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�GHWHUPLQHG�LW�KDV�SURYLGHG�LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�WR�
XQLQVXUHG�SDWLHQWV�DQG�SDWLHQWV�ZLWK�RWKHU�XQLQVXUHG�EDODQFHV��VXFK�DV�FRSD\V�DQG�GHGXFWLEOHV���7KH�
LPSOLFLW�SULFH�FRQFHVVLRQV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�HVWLPDWLQJ�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�UHSUHVHQW�WKH�GLIIHUHQFH�
EHWZHHQ�DPRXQWV�ELOOHG�WR�SDWLHQWV�DQG�WKH�DPRXQWV�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�FROOHFW�EDVHG�RQ�LWV�
FROOHFWLRQ�KLVWRU\�ZLWK�WKRVH�SDWLHQWV����
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3DWLHQWV�ZKR�PHHW�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�FULWHULD�IRU�FKDULW\�FDUH�DUH�SURYLGHG�FDUH�ZLWKRXW�FKDUJH�RU�DW�
DPRXQWV�OHVV�WKDQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�UDWHV���6XFK�DPRXQWV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�TXDOLI\�DV�FKDULW\�FDUH�DUH�QRW�
UHSRUWHG�DV�UHYHQXH��

Revenue Composition 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�WKH�QDWXUH��DPRXQW��WLPLQJ�DQG�XQFHUWDLQW\�RI�UHYHQXH�DQG�
FDVK�IORZV�DUH�DIIHFWHG�E\�WKH�IROORZLQJ�IDFWRUV���SD\RUV�DQG�VHUYLFH�OLQHV���7DEOHV�SURYLGLQJ�GHWDLOV�
RI�WKHVH�IDFWRUV�DUH�SUHVHQWHG�EHORZ�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������

����

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�
+RVSLWDO

%OXIIWRQ�
+RVSLWDO

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�
0HGLFDO�
3UDFWLFHV

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�

&RQWLQXLQJ�
&DUH�

6HUYLFHV 2WKHU 7RWDOV

0HGLFDUH ���������������� ����������������� ����������������� ���������������� ����������������� ���������������
0HGLFDLG ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ ����������������� ������������������� �����������������
&RPPHUFLDO�LQVXUHUV ���������������� ����������������� ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ ����������������
3DWLHQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�SDWLHQWV
�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�
GHGXFWLEOHV�DQG�FRLQVXUDQFH ������������������ ������������������� ������������������ ����������������� ������������������� �����������������

2WKHU ������������������ ������������������� ������������������� ������������������� ������������������� ������������������

��������������� ���������������� ���������������� ���������������� ����������������� ���������������

�

����

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�
+RVSLWDO

%OXIIWRQ�
+RVSLWDO

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�
0HGLFDO�
3UDFWLFHV

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�

&RQWLQXLQJ�
&DUH�

6HUYLFHV 2WKHU 7RWDOV

0HGLFDUH ���������������� ����������������� ����������������� ���������������� ����������������� ����������������
0HGLFDLG ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ ������������������ ������������������� �����������������
&RPPHUFLDO�LQVXUHUV ���������������� ����������������� ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ ����������������
3DWLHQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�SDWLHQWV
�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�
GHGXFWLEOHV�DQG�FRLQVXUDQFH ������������������ ������������������� ������������������� ������������������ ������������������� �����������������

2WKHU ������������������ ������������������ ������������������� ������������������ ������������������� ������������������

��������������� ���������������� ���������������� ���������������� ����������������� ���������������

�
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7KH�FRPSRVLWLRQ�RI�SDWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�UHYHQXH�EDVHG�RQ�OLQHV�RI�EXVLQHVV��PHWKRG�RI�
UHLPEXUVHPHQW�DQG�WLPLQJ�RI�UHYHQXH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�
������DUH�DV�IROORZV��

�
� ����� �����

6HUYLFH�OLQHV� � �
+RVSLWDO� � �� �������� � �� ��������
3K\VLFLDQ�VHUYLFHV�� � � ������� � � �������
1XUVLQJ�KRPH�DQG�VHQLRU�FDUH� � � ������� � � �������
+RPH�KHDOWK�DQG�KRVSLFH� � � ������� � � �������
5HWDLO�VDOHV� � � ������ � � ������
2WKHU� � � ������ � � ������

� � �
� 7RWDO� � �� �������� � �� ��������

�

� ����� �����
0HWKRG�RI�UHLPEXUVHPHQW� � �
)HH�IRU�VHUYLFH� � �� �������� � �� ��������
3HU�GLHP� � � ������� � � �������
3HU�FDVH� � � ������ � � ������
5HQWDO�DQG�RWKHU� � � ������ � � ������

� � �
� 7RWDO� � �� �������� � �� ��������

�

� ����� �����
7LPLQJ�RI�UHYHQXH�DQG�UHFRJQLWLRQ� � �
+HDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�WUDQVIHUUHG�RYHU�WLPH� � �� �������� � �� ��������
5HWDLO�VDOHV� � � ������ � � ������

� � �
� 7RWDO� � �� �������� � �� ��������

�

Contract Assets 

&RQWUDFW�DVVHWV�FRQVLVW�SULPDULO\�RI�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�WR�SDWLHQWV�ZKR�DUH�VWLOO�UHFHLYLQJ�
LQSDWLHQW�FDUH�LQ�WKH�+RVSLWDO�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�\HDU���&RQWUDFW�DVVHWV�DUH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�UHFHLYDEOHV�
ZKHQ�WKH�ULJKWV�EHFRPH�XQFRQGLWLRQDO���&RQWUDFW�OLDELOLWLHV�UHSUHVHQW�WKH�+RVSLWDO¶V�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�
SURYLGH�VHUYLFHV�WR�SDWLHQWV�ZKHQ�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�KDV�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�UHFHLYHG�IURP�WKH�SDWLHQW�RU�D�
WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\HU��

7KHUH�ZHUH�QR�VLJQLILFDQW�FKDQJHV�LQ�FRQWUDFW�DVVHWV�GXULQJ�WKH�SHULRG��
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Financing Component 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�HOHFWHG�WKH�SUDFWLFDO�H[SHGLHQW�DOORZHG�XQGHU�)$6%�$6&��������������DQG�
GRHV�QRW�DGMXVW�WKH�SURPLVHG�DPRXQW�RI�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�IURP�SDWLHQWV�DQG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\RUV�IRU�WKH�
HIIHFWV�RI�D�VLJQLILFDQW�ILQDQFLQJ�FRPSRQHQW�GXH�WR�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�H[SHFWDWLRQ�WKDW�WKH�SHULRG�
EHWZHHQ�WKH�WLPH�WKH�VHUYLFH�LV�SURYLGHG�WR�D�SDWLHQW�DQG�WKH�WLPH�WKDW�WKH�SDWLHQW�RU�D�WKLUG�SDUW\�
SD\RU�SD\V�IRU�WKDW�VHUYLFH�ZLOO�EH�RQH�\HDU�RU�OHVV���+RZHYHU��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GRHV��LQ�FHUWDLQ�
LQVWDQFHV��HQWHU�LQWR�SD\PHQW�DJUHHPHQWV�ZLWK�SDWLHQWV�WKDW�DOORZ�SD\PHQWV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�RQH�\HDU���
)RU�WKRVH�FDVHV��WKH�ILQDQFLQJ�FRPSRQHQW�LV�QRW�GHHPHG�WR�EH�VLJQLILFDQW�WR�WKH�FRQWUDFW��

Contract Costs 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�DSSOLHG�WKH�SUDFWLFDO�H[SHGLHQW�SURYLGHG�E\�)$6%�$6&�������������DQG�DOO�
LQFUHPHQWDO�FXVWRPHU�FRQWUDFW�DFTXLVLWLRQ�FRVWV�DUH�H[SHQVHG�DV�WKH\�DUH�LQFXUUHG��DV�WKH�
DPRUWL]DWLRQ�SHULRG�RI�WKH�DVVHW�WKDW�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�RWKHUZLVH�ZRXOG�KDYH�UHFRJQL]HG�LV�RQH�\HDU�
RU�OHVV�LQ�GXUDWLRQ��

�

1RWH���� &RQFHQWUDWLRQ�RI�&UHGLW�5LVN�

7KH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�DQG�FHUWDLQ�RWKHU�VXEVLGLDULHV�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�JUDQW�FUHGLW�ZLWKRXW�FROODWHUDO�
WR�SDWLHQWV��PRVW�RI�ZKRP�DUH�ORFDO�UHVLGHQWV�DQG�DUH�LQVXUHG�XQGHU�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\HU�DJUHHPHQWV���
7KH�PL[�RI�UHFHLYDEOHV�IURP�SDWLHQWV�DQG�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\HUV�IRU�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�DQG�FHUWDLQ�RWKHU�
VXEVLGLDULHV�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������DUH�DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
0HGLFDUH� � � ���� � � ����
&RPPHUFLDO� � � ��� � � ���
0HGLFDLG� � � ��� � � ���
3DWLHQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�SDWLHQWV¶�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�GHGXFWLEOHV�DQG�
FRLQVXUDQFH� � � ��� � � ���

� � � ����� � � �����
�
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1RWH���� ,QYHVWPHQWV�DQG�,QYHVWPHQW�5HWXUQ�

Assets Limited as to Use 

$VVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH�DW�'HFHPEHU����DUH�DV�IROORZV��
� ����� �����

&DVK� � �� ���� � �� ������
0RQH\�PDUNHW�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������ � � ������
'RPHVWLF�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ��������
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � �������
3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�IXQGV��DW�QHW�DVVHW�

YDOXH� � � ������� � � �������
&RUSRUDWH�ERQGV� � � ������ � � ������
0XQLFLSDO�ERQGV� � � ��� � � ���
'RPHVWLF�IL[HG�LQFRPH�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � �������
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�IL[HG�LQFRPH�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������ � � ������

� � �� �������� � �� ��������
�
7KH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOHV�SUHVHQW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�QDWXUH�DQG�VLJQLILFDQW�WHUPV�RI�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SRROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�IXQGV�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������

� �����

� ,QYHVWPHQWV� )DLU�9DOXH�
8QIXQGHG�

&RPPLWPHQWV�

5HGHPSWLRQ�
)UHTXHQF\�
�LI�(OLJLEOH��

5HGHPSWLRQ�
1RWLFH�3HULRG�

/LPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV��$�� � �� ������ � �� ���� 1RQH� 1�$�

3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�IXQGV��%�� � � ������� � � ²�
4XDUWHUO\�WR�
DQQXDOO\� � � ���±�����GD\V�

�
� �����

� ,QYHVWPHQWV� )DLU�9DOXH�
8QIXQGHG�

&RPPLWPHQWV�

5HGHPSWLRQ�
)UHTXHQF\�
�LI�(OLJLEOH��

5HGHPSWLRQ�
1RWLFH�3HULRG�

/LPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV��$�� � �� ������ � �� ���� 1RQH� 1�$�

3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�IXQGV��%�� � � ������� � � ²�
4XDUWHUO\�WR�
DQQXDOO\� � � ���±�����GD\V�

�
�$�� 7KLV�FDWHJRU\�LQFOXGHV�VHYHUDO�SULYDWH�HTXLW\�IXQGV�WKDW�LQYHVW�LQ�HDUO\�VWDJH��KLJK�JURZWK�

SULYDWH�FRPSDQLHV��JURZWK�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ��OHYHUDJH�EX\RXWV��VHFXULWLHV�DQG�RWKHU�
REOLJDWLRQV�RI�GLVWUHVVHG�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�ILQDQFLDOO\�WURXEOHG�FRPSDQLHV���7KHVH�LQYHVWPHQWV�
FDQ�QHYHU�EH�UHGHHPHG�ZLWK�WKH�IXQGV���,QVWHDG��WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�
LV�WKDW�GLVWULEXWLRQV�DUH�UHFHLYHG�WKURXJK�WKH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�RI�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�IXQGV���
7KHVH�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�SODQQHG�WR�EH�KHOG�DQG�LW�LV�HVWLPDWHG�WKDW�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�
IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�OLTXLGDWHG�LQ�DSSUR[LPDWHO\����\HDUV���7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�
FDWHJRU\�KDYH�EHHQ�HVWLPDWHG�XVLQJ�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�RZQHUVKLS�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�SDUWQHUV¶�
FDSLWDO��
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�%�� 7KLV�FDWHJRU\�LQFOXGHV�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�KHGJH�IXQGV�WKDW�LQYHVW�SULPDULO\�LQ�RWKHU�KHGJH�IXQGV��
OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV�DQG�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQLHV���0DQDJHPHQW�RI�WKHVH�IXQGV�HPSOR\V�D�
YDULHW\�RI�VWUDWHJLHV�DQG�KDV�WKH�DELOLW\�WR�VKLIW�LQYHVWPHQWV�EDVHG�RQ�PDUNHW��HFRQRPLF��
SROLWLFDO�DQG�JRYHUQPHQW�GULYHQ�HYHQWV���7KH�IDLU�YDOXHV�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�
KDYH�EHHQ�HVWLPDWHG�XVLQJ�WKH�QHW�DVVHW�YDOXH�SHU�VKDUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV���7KHVH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�FDQ�EH�UHGHHPHG�DQG�FXUUHQWO\�WKHUH�DUH�QR�UHVWULFWLRQV��

0RVW�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�SRROHG�LQWR�RQH�PDQDJHG�DFFRXQW���,QYHVWHG�DPRXQWV�
UHODWH�WR�WKH�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�HDFK�QHW�DVVHW�
FDWHJRU\�UHFHLYHV�DQ�DOORFDWLRQ�RI�DVVHW�W\SH�DQG�LQFRPH�EDVHG�RQ�LWV�UHODWLYH�FRQWULEXWLRQ�WR�WKH�
PDQDJHG�DFFRXQWV���7KH�W\SHV�RI�LQYHVWPHQWV�DQG�FUHGLW�ULVNV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�PDQDJHG�
DFFRXQWV�DUH�OLPLWHG�WKURXJK�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�SROLF\��3ROLF\���ZKLFK�LV�WR�SURYLGH�IRU�
ORQJ�WHUP�JURZWK�RI�FDSLWDO�ZLWKRXW�XQGXH�H[SRVXUH�WR�ULVN���7R�DFKLHYH�WKLV�REMHFWLYH��WKH�3ROLF\�
SURYLGHV�IRU�D�SUHGHWHUPLQHG�DVVHW�DOORFDWLRQ�PHWKRG��ZKLFK�LV�UHYLHZHG�DQQXDOO\��

7RWDO�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�LV�FRPSULVHG�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ��
� ����� �����

,QWHUHVW�DQG�GLYLGHQG�LQFRPH�� � �� ������� � �� �������
1HW�VHWWOHPHQW�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW� � � �������� � � ��������
5HDOL]HG�JDLQV�RQ�WUDGLQJ�VHFXULWLHV� � � ������ � � ������
8QUHDOL]HG�JDLQV��ORVVHV��RQ�WUDGLQJ�VHFXULWLHV� � � ��������� � � �������

� � �� ��������� � �� �������
�

7RWDO�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�LV�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�
DVVHWV�DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
1HW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � �

2WKHU�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH� � �� ��������� � �� �������
1HW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � � ������ � � ����

� � �� ��������� � �� �������

�
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1RWH���� 3URSHUW\�DQG�(TXLSPHQW�

3URSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW�DQG�UHODWHG�DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������DUH�
DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
/DQG� � �� ������� � �� �������
/DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV� � � ������� � � �������
%XLOGLQJ� � � �������� � � ��������
/HDVHKROG�LPSURYHPHQWV� � � ������ � � ������
(TXLSPHQW� � � �������� � � ��������
&RQVWUXFWLRQ�LQ�SURJUHVV��HVWLPDWHG�FRVW�WR�FRPSOHWH�RI������
PLOOLRQ�DW�'HFHPEHU������������ � � ������ � � ������

� � � �������� � � ��������
/HVV�DOORZDQFH�IRU�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ� � � ���������� � � ����������

� � �� �������� � �� ��������

�

1RWH���� %HQHILFLDO�,QWHUHVW�LQ�3HUSHWXDO�7UXVWV�

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�DQ�LQFRPH�EHQHILFLDU\�RI�VHYHUDO�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV�FRQWUROOHG�E\�XQUHODWHG��
WKLUG�SDUW\�WUXVWHHV���7KH�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�DVVHWV�RI�WKHVH�WUXVWV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV���,QFRPH�LV�
GLVWULEXWHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�LQGLYLGXDO�WUXVW�GRFXPHQWV�DQG�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ���
7KH�HVWLPDWHG�YDOXH�RI�WKH�H[SHFWHG�IXWXUH�FDVK�IORZV�LV���������DQG����������ZKLFK�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�
IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�WUXVW�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7UXVW�LQFRPH�GLVWULEXWHG�WR�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�\HDUV�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������ZDV��������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��

�

1RWH���� $FTXLUHG�,QWDQJLEOH�$VVHWV�

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�OLFHQVH�DJUHHPHQW�IRU�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�D�QHZ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
V\VWHP�DQG�HOHFWURQLF�PHGLFDO�UHFRUG�SODWIRUP���7RWDO�LQFXUUHG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�IHHV�WKURXJK�
'HFHPEHU�����������DSSUR[LPDWHG�����������7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�V\VWHP�ZDV�SODFHG�LQ�VHUYLFH�LQ��������
7KHVH�DPRXQWV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�DQ�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHW�DQG�ZLOO�EH�DPRUWL]HG�VWUDLJKW�OLQH�RYHU�ILYH�
\HDUV���7KH�FDUU\LQJ�EDVLV�DQG�DFFXPXODWHG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�WKH�UHFRJQL]HG�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHW�DW�
'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������ZHUH��

�
*URVV�&DUU\LQJ�

$PRXQW�
$FFXPXODWHG�
$PRUWL]DWLRQ�

1HW�&DUU\LQJ�
9DOXH�

'HFHPEHU���������� � � �
$PRUWL]HG�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�OLFHQVLQJ�
DJUHHPHQWV�

�
� �� ������� � �� ���������� �� �������

� � � �
� � �� ������� � �� ���������� �� �������

�

�
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�
*URVV�&DUU\LQJ�

$PRXQW�
$FFXPXODWHG�
$PRUWL]DWLRQ�

1HW�&DUU\LQJ�
9DOXH�

'HFHPEHU���������� � � �
$PRUWL]HG�LQWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV�OLFHQVLQJ�
DJUHHPHQWV�

�
� �� ������� � �� ��������� �� �������

� � � �
� � �� ������� � �� ��������� �� �������

�

1RWH���� 0HGLFDO�0DOSUDFWLFH�&ODLPV�

3ULRU�WR�0DUFK�����������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�ZDV�FRYHUHG�XQGHU�DQ�RFFXUUHQFH�EDVHG�SROLF\�IRU�
SURIHVVLRQDO�OLDELOLWLHV�ZLWK�DQ�DJJUHJDWH�GHGXFWLEOH�RI���������

6XEVHTXHQW�WR�WKDW�GDWH��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�SURYLGHV�IRU�SURIHVVLRQDO�DQG�JHQHUDO�OLDELOLW\�ULVN�XQGHU�D�
VHOI�LQVXUHG�UHWHQWLRQ�SURJUDP��6,5����8QGHU�WKH�6,5��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�VHOI�LQVXUHG�WKH�ILUVW�
�������RI�ORVVHV�UHODWHG�WR�HDFK�FODLP��ZLWK�D��������DJJUHJDWH�ORVV�OLPLW�SHU�\HDU����

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�HVWDEOLVKHG�6,5�WUXVW�WR�KROG�DVVHWV�GHVLJQDWHG�WR�SD\�ORVVHV���7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�
WKH�6,5�WUXVW�DVVHWV�ZDV���������DQG���������DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KHVH�
DVVHWV�ZHUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�DVVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH�DV�RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�SXUFKDVHG�XPEUHOOD�LQVXUDQFH�IRU�FODLPV�H[FHHGLQJ�WKH�6,5�UHWHQWLRQ�
DPRXQWV���7KH�XPEUHOOD�LQVXUDQFH�LV�WKURXJK�DQ�H[FHVV�FDUULHU�WKDW�FRYHUV�DJJUHJDWH�FODLPV�XS�WR�
����������3UHPLXP�SD\PHQWV�DUH�DPRUWL]HG�RYHU�WKH�FRYHUDJH�SHULRG�RI�WKH�SROLF\���$Q\�OLDELOLW\�
IRU�GHGXFWLEOHV�RU�FODLPV�H[FHHGLQJ�FRYHUDJH�OLPLWV�LV�UHFRUGHG�DW�WKH�WLPH�LW�EHFRPHV�SUREDEOH�DQG�
HVWLPDEOH�����

7KH�DFFUXHG�PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH�FODLPV�OLDELOLW\�ZDV���������DQG��������DW�'HFHPEHU����������
DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��DQG�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�RWKHU�ORQJ�WHUP�REOLJDWLRQV�OLDELOLW\�LQ�WKH�
DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHWV���7KH�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�H[SHQVHV�UHODWHG�WR�PHGLFDO�OLDELOLW\�
ULVNV�IRU������DQG�������SUHVHQWHG�QHW�RI�H[SHFWHG�LQVXUDQFH�UHFRYHULHV�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�
VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��DUH�D�QHW�ORVV�RI������DQG������IRU������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\����

7KH�DFFUXHG�PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH�FODLPV�OLDELOLW\�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�XOWLPDWH�FRVW�RI�DOO�
UHSRUWHG�DQG�XQUHSRUWHG�ORVVHV�LQFXUUHG�WKURXJK�WKH�UHVSHFWLYH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHW�GDWHV���
7KH�OLDELOLW\�IRU�XQSDLG�ORVVHV�DQG�ORVV�H[SHQVHV�LV�HVWLPDWHG�XVLQJ�DFWXDULDO�DQDO\VHV���7KRVH�
HVWLPDWHV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�HIIHFWV�RI�WUHQGV�LQ�ORVV�VHYHULW\�DQG�IUHTXHQF\���7KH�HVWLPDWHV�DUH�
FRQWLQXDOO\�UHYLHZHG�DQG�DGMXVWPHQWV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�H[SHULHQFH�GHYHORSV�RU�QHZ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
EHFRPHV�NQRZQ���7KH�WLPH�SHULRG�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHVROYH�WKHVH�FODLPV�FDQ�YDU\�GHSHQGLQJ�XSRQ�
ZKHWKHU�WKH�FODLP�LV�VHWWOHG�RU�OLWLJDWHG���,W�LV�UHDVRQDEO\�SRVVLEOH�WKDW�WKLV�HVWLPDWH�FRXOG�FKDQJH�
PDWHULDOO\�LQ�WKH�QHDU�WHUP��
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1RWH����� /RQJ�7HUP�'HEW�

/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������FRQVLVWV�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ��
� ����� �����

�����1RWH��+HDOWK�&HQWHU��$�� � �� ������ � �� ������
+HDOWK�&HQWHU�6HULHV�����$�5HYHQXH�%RQGV��%�� � � ������ � � �������
+HDOWK�&HQWHU�6HULHV������5HYHQXH�%RQGV��&�� � ������� � �������
�����1RWHV��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��'�� � � ���� � � ����
�����1RWH��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��(�� � ������� � �������
�����3URPLVVRU\�1RWHV��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��)�� � � ���� � � ����
� � � �������� � � ��������
3OXV�XQDPRUWL]HG�SUHPLXP�RQ�ERQGV� � � ������� � � �������
/HVV�GHIHUUHG�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV� � � �������� � � ��������
/HVV�FXUUHQW�PDWXULWLHV� � � �������� � � ��������

� � �� �������� � �� ��������
�

�$�� ,Q�'HFHPEHU�������WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�LVVXHG�WKH������1RWH�������1RWH��+HDOWK�&HQWHU����
7KH������1RWH�ZDV�LVVXHG�WR�UHILQDQFH�WKH������1RWH���,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�
WKH������1RWH��)LIWK�7KLUG�%DQN��/HVVRU���7KH�9LOODJH�RI�%OXIIWRQ��2KLR��/HVVHH��DQG�WKH�
+HDOWK�&HQWHU��6XEOHVVHH��VLPXOWDQHRXVO\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�0DVWHU�/HDVH�3XUFKDVH�DQG�
6XEOHDVH�3XUFKDVH�$JUHHPHQWV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�ILQDQFHG�SURMHFW��FRQVLVWLQJ�RI�WKH�
UHQRYDWLRQ�RI�WKH�%OXIIWRQ�+RVSLWDO�DQG�IRU�IXWXUH�HTXLSPHQW�DFTXLVLWLRQV��IDFLOLW\�
UHQRYDWLRQV�DQG�UHLPEXUVHPHQW�RI�FHUWDLQ�SULRU�FDSLWDO�H[SHQGLWXUHV���8QGHU�WKH�WHUPV�RI�
WKH�DJUHHPHQW��WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�PDNH�VHPLDQQXDO�SD\PHQWV�WR�WKH�/HVVRU�
ZKLFK�DUH�VXIILFLHQW�WR�PHHW�WKH�UHQWDO�SD\PHQWV�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�DJUHHPHQW���7KH�
+HDOWK�&HQWHU�KROGV�WLWOH�WR�WKH�SURMHFW�ZKLFK�LW�OHDVHV�WR�WKH�/HVVRU�IRU������$W�WKH�
FRQFOXVLRQ�RI�WKH�OHDVH�SHULRG�DQG�SD\PHQW�RI�DOO�UHODWHG�OHDVH�DPRXQWV��WKH�+HDOWK�
&HQWHU�UHWDLQV�WLWOH�WR�WKH�SURMHFW�DVVHWV����

7KH�VHPLDQQXDO�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�UDQJH�IURP������WR������������WR������SHU�DQQXP���
SOXV�LQWHUHVW���7KH�OHDVH�REOLJDWLRQ�KDV�D�YDULDEOH�PRQWKO\�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQW�WKDW�LV�
FDOFXODWHG�EDVHG�RQ�D�IDFWRU�RI�WKH�RQH�PRQWK�/,%25�UDWH�������DW�'HFHPEHU�����������
DQG�PDWXUHV�LQ�'HFHPEHU��������7KH�/HVVRU��LQ�LWV�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��PD\�UHTXLUH�WKH�
6XEOHVVHH�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�SURMHFW�IRU�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�GXH�RQ�WKH�OHDVH�
RQ�'HFHPEHU�����������DQG�RQ�DQ\�'HFHPEHU���RI�HDFK�\HDU�WKHUHDIWHU��ZLWK����GD\�
QRWLFH���7KH�1RWHV�PD\�EH�SUHSDLG�E\�WKH�6XEOHVVHH�DW�DQ\�WLPH�ZLWK�QR�SHQDOW\��

�%�� 7KH�&RXQW\�RI�+DQFRFN��2KLR��&RXQW\��LVVXHG�WKH�6HULHV�����$�+RVSLWDO�)DFLOLWLHV�
5HYHQXH�%RQGV��6HULHV�����$�%RQGV��LQ�$SULO��������7KH�6HULHV�����$�%RQGV�ZHUH�
LVVXHG�WR�SURYLGH�UHIXQGLQJ�RI�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV���7KH�$PHQGHG�DQG�5HVWDWHG�/HDVH�
GDWHG�0DUFK���������������/HDVH���UHTXLUHG�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�WR�OHDVH�WKH�/HDVHG�
3UHPLVHV�IURP�WKH�&RXQW\�DQG�PDNH�PRQWKO\�EDVLF�UHQW�SD\PHQWV�VXIILFLHQW�WR�SD\�WKH�
SULQFLSDO�DQG�LQWHUHVW�DV�WKH\�EHFRPH�GXH����
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7KH�6HULHV�����$�%RQGV�ZHUH�LVVXHG�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�6HULDO�%RQGV�RI���������DQG�7HUP�
%RQGV�RI���������ZLWK�PDWXULWLHV�FRQWLQXLQJ�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU��������$QQXDO�SULQFLSDO�
SD\PHQWV�UDQJH�IURP��������WR����������7KH�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�RQ�WKHVH�6HULDO�%RQGV�DQG�
7HUP�%RQGV�UDQJH�IURP������SHUFHQW�WR������SHUFHQW���7RWDO�GHIHUUHG�LVVXDQFH�FRVWV�
DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�6HULHV�����$�%RQGV�ZHUH��������DW�'HFHPEHU������������$V�D�UHVXOW�
RI�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV��UHPDLQLQJ�LVVXDQFH�FRVWV�ZHUH�IXOO\�DPRUWL]HG�
LQ������UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�D�ORVV�RQ�H[WLQJXLVKPHQW�RI�����������

7KH�GHEW�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�D�0DVWHU�7UXVW�,QGHQWXUH�DQG�D�6XSSOHPHQWDO�,QGHQWXUH��0DVWHU�
,QGHQWXUH��ZKLFK�LQFOXGH�YDULRXV�FRYHQDQWV���7KH�6HULHV�����$�%RQGV�DUH�JXDUDQWHHG�E\�
D�SOHGJH�RI�JURVV�UHFHLSWV�RI�HDFK�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�2EOLJDWHG�*URXS��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�WKH�
0DVWHU�,QGHQWXUH��DQG�D�PRUWJDJH�OLHQ�RQ�FHUWDLQ�IDFLOLWLHV�RI�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�DQG�
&RUSRUDWLRQ���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ��WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV�DQG�%903�DUH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�2EOLJDWHG�*URXS����

,Q�'HFHPEHU�������DQ�DGYDQFH�UHIXQGLQJ�RI�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�6HULHV�����$�%RQGV�
RFFXUUHG���7KH�UHPDLQLQJ�����$�5HYHQXH�%RQGV�KDYH�DQQXDO�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�UDQJLQJ�
IURP��������WR��������DQG�PDWXUH�LQ�'HFHPEHU��������,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�ORVV�UHFRJQL]HG�
DERYH�UHODWHG�WR�UHPDLQLQJ�LVVXDQFH�FRVWV��DQ�HVFURZ�GHSRVLW�DJUHHPHQW�ZDV�HVWDEOLVKHG�
VLPXOWDQHRXVO\�ZLWK�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV��VHH�'�EHORZ��WR�KROG�WKH�
6HULHV�����$�%RQGV�WKDW�ZHUH�DGYDQFH�UHIXQGHG�XQWLO�PDWXULW\��ZKLFK�ZDV�IXQGHG�LQ�SDUW�
E\�WKH�SURFHHGV�IURP�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV�DQG�DQ�DGGLWLRQDO�HVFURZ�GHSRVLW�RI����������
UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�D�WRWDO�ORVV�RQ�H[WLQJXLVKPHQW�RI���������DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�DGYDQFH�
UHIXQGLQJ����

�&�� 7KH�9LOODJH�RI�%OXIIWRQ��2KLR�LVVXHG�WKH�6HULHV������+RVSLWDO�)DFLOLWLHV�5HYHQXH�
5HIXQGLQJ�%RQGV��6HULHV������%RQGV��LQ�'HFHPEHU��������7KH�6HULHV������%RQGV�ZHUH�
LVVXHG�WR�SURYLGH�DGYDQFH�UHIXQGLQJ�RI�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�6HULHV�����$�+RVSLWDO�)DFLOLWLHV�
5HYHQXH�%RQGV����

7KH�6HULHV������%RQGV�ZHUH�LVVXHG�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�VHULDO�ERQGV�RI���������ZLWK�PDWXULWLHV�
FRQWLQXLQJ�WKURXJK�'HFHPEHU��������$QQXDO�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�UDQJH�IURP��������WR�
���������7KH�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�RQ�WKHVH�6HULDO�%RQGV�UDQJH�IURP������SHUFHQW�WR������SHUFHQW��
7RWDO�GHIHUUHG�LVVXDQFH�FRVW�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV�ZHUH��������DQG�
�������DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KH�6HULHV������%RQGV�ZHUH�
LVVXHG�DW�D�SUHPLXP�RI���������ZKLFK�DUH�DPRUWL]HG�RYHU�WKH�OLIH�RI�WKH�ERQG�XVLQJ�WKH�
HIIHFWLYH�LQWHUHVW�PHWKRG��$V�RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������WKH�DPRXQW�RI�SUHPLXP�
VWLOO�WR�EH�DPRUWL]HG�ZDV���������DQG����������UHVSHFWLYHO\��

7KH�GHEW�LV�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�VDPH�/HDVH��0DVWHU�7UXVW�,QGHQWXUH�DQG�D�6XSSOHPHQWDO�
,QGHQWXUH��0DVWHU�,QGHQWXUH��DV�WKH�6HULHV�����$�%RQGV��ZKLFK�LQFOXGH�YDULRXV�
FRYHQDQWV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ��WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV�DQG�%903�DUH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�2EOLJDWHG�*URXS����
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�'�� ,Q�'HFHPEHU�������&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�LVVXHG�WKH������1RWHV�������1RWHV��
&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV����,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH������1RWHV��WKH�
9LOODJH�RI�%OXIIWRQ��/HVVHH���)LIWK�7KLUG�%DQN��/HVVRU��DQG�&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�
�6XEOHVVHH��VLPXOWDQHRXVO\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�0DVWHU�/HDVH�3XUFKDVH�DQG�6XEOHDVH�3XUFKDVH�
$JUHHPHQWV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�ILQDQFHG�SURMHFWV���&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�
PDNH�VHPLDQQXDO�SD\PHQWV�WR�WKH�/HVVHH��ZKLFK�DUH�VXIILFLHQW�WR�PHHW�WKH�UHQWDO�
SD\PHQWV�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�$JUHHPHQWV���7KH�/HVVHH�KROGV�WKH�WLWOH�WR�FHUWDLQ�OHDVHKROG�
LPSURYHPHQWV��ZKLFK�&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�VXEOHDVHV�WR�RSHUDWH�DQG�XVH�FHUWDLQ�
LPSURYHPHQWV�DQG�DGGLWLRQV�IURP�WKH�ILQDQFHG�SURMHFWV��XQWLO�WKH������QRWHV�PDWXUH��DW�
ZKLFK�WLPH�RZQHUVKLS�ZLOO�EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�WKH�6XEOHVVHH���,Q�DGGLWLRQ��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV�KDV�DJUHHG�WR�PDLQWDLQ�DQG�SURSHUO\�LQVXUH�WKH�SURMHFWV�DQG�SD\�RWKHU�VLPLODU�
H[SHQVHV���7KHVH�DJUHHPHQWV�DUH�VHFXUHG�E\�FHUWDLQ�SURSHUW\��HTXLSPHQW�DQG�UHYHQXH�RI�
&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�0DVWHU�7UXVW�,QGHQWXUH�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
YDULRXV�FRYHQDQWV��

$�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH������1RWHV�ZHUH�UHVWUXFWXUHG�DQG�UHILQDQFHG�LQ�'HFHPEHU�������DV�
IXUWKHU�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKH������1RWHV��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV���

7KH�VHPLDQQXDO�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQW�RI�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ������1RWH�LV����������SHU�DQQXP���
SOXV�LQWHUHVW���7KLV�1RWH�KDV�D�YDULDEOH�PRQWKO\�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQW�WKDW�LV�FDOFXODWHG�EDVHG�
RQ�D�IDFWRU�RI�WKH�RQH�PRQWK�/,%25�UDWH�������SHUFHQW�DW�'HFHPEHU�����������DQG�
PDWXUHV�LQ�'HFHPEHU��������7KH�/HVVRU��LQ�LWV�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��PD\�UHTXLUH�WKH�6XEOHVVHH�
WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�SURMHFW�IRU�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�GXH�RQ�WKH�OHDVH�RQ�
'HFHPEHU���RI�DQ\�\HDU�FRPPHQFLQJ�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�WKHUHDIWHU��ZLWK�����GD\V�
QRWLFH���7KH�1RWH�PD\�EH�SUHSDLG�E\�WKH�6XEOHVVHH�DW�DQ\�WLPH�ZLWK�QR�SHQDOW\���

�(�� ,Q�'HFHPEHU�������&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�LV�WKH������1RWH�������1RWH��&RQWLQXLQJ�
&DUH�6HUYLFHV����7KH������1RWH�ZDV�LVVXHG�WR�UHIXQG�DQG�UHVWUXFWXUH�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH������
1RWHV���,Q�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH������1RWH��)LIWK�7KLUG�%DQN��/HVVRU���7KH�
9LOODJH�RI�%OXIIWRQ��/HVVHH��DQG�WKH�&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV��6XEOHVVHH��
VLPXOWDQHRXVO\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�0DVWHU�/HDVH�3XUFKDVH�DQG�6XEOHDVH�3XUFKDVH�$JUHHPHQWV�
UHODWHG�WR�WKH�ILQDQFHG�SURMHFWV���&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�PDNH�
VHPLDQQXDO�SD\PHQWV�WR�WKH�/HVVHH��ZKLFK�DUH�VXIILFLHQW�WR�PHHW�WKH�UHQWDO�SD\PHQWV�DV�
UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�$JUHHPHQWV���7KH�/HVVHH�KROGV�WKH�WLWOH�WR�FHUWDLQ�OHDVHKROG�
LPSURYHPHQWV��ZKLFK�&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�VXEOHDVHV�WR�RSHUDWH�DQG�XVH�FHUWDLQ�
LPSURYHPHQWV�DQG�DGGLWLRQV�IURP�WKH�ILQDQFHG�SURMHFWV��XQWLO�WKH������1RWH�PDWXUHV��DW�
ZKLFK�WLPH�RZQHUVKLS�ZLOO�EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�WKH�6XEOHVVHH���,Q�DGGLWLRQ��&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV�KDV�DJUHHG�WR�PDLQWDLQ�DQG�SURSHUO\�LQVXUH�WKH�SURMHFWV�DQG�SD\�RWKHU�VLPLODU�
H[SHQVHV���7KHVH�DJUHHPHQWV�DUH�VHFXUHG�E\�FHUWDLQ�SURSHUW\��HTXLSPHQW�DQG�UHYHQXH�RI�
&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�0DVWHU�7UXVW�,QGHQWXUH�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�
YDULRXV�FRYHQDQWV��
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6HPLDQQXDO�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�UDQJH�IURP������WR��������������WR��������SHU�DQQXP���
SOXV�LQWHUHVW���7KH�OHDVH�REOLJDWLRQ�KDV�D�YDULDEOH�PRQWKO\�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQW�WKDW�LV�
FDOFXODWHG�EDVHG�RQ�D�IDFWRU�RI�WKH�RQH�PRQWK�/,%25�UDWH�������SHUFHQW�DW�'HFHPEHU�����
������DQG�PDWXUHV�LQ�'HFHPEHU��������7KH�/HVVRU��LQ�LWV�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��PD\�UHTXLUH�WKH�
6XEOHVVHH�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�OHDVHG�DVVHWV�IRU�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�GXH�RQ�WKH�
OHDVH�RQ�'HFHPEHU���RI�DQ\�\HDU�FRPPHQFLQJ�'HFHPEHU����������ZLWK����GD\V�QRWLFH���
7KH�1RWH�PD\�EH�SUHSDLG�E\�WKH�6XEOHVVHH�DW�DQ\�WLPH�ZLWK�QR�SHQDOW\���7RWDO�GHIHUUHG�
LVVXDQFH�FRVW�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH������1RWH�ZHUH�����DQG�����DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�
������UHVSHFWLYHO\��

�)�� ,Q�'HFHPEHU�������&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�WZR�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV��UHODWHG�
WR�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI�,QGHSHQGHQFH�+RXVH�DVVHWV�IRU��������������3URPLVVRU\�1RWHV��
&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV����0RQWKO\�SULQFLSDO�DQG�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQWV�FRPPHQFHG�LQ������
LQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�����������SHU�DQQXP����'XULQJ�������RQH�RI�WKH�SURPLVVRU\�QRWHV�ZDV�
SDLG�LQ�IXOO���7KH�UHPDLQLQJ�SURPLVVRU\�QRWH�LV�GXH�LQ�-DQXDU\�������EHDUV�LQWHUHVW�DW�D�
UDWH�RI���SHUFHQW�DQG�LV�XQVHFXUHG��

)XWXUH�SULQFLSDO�SD\PHQWV�EDVHG�RQ�VWDWHG�WHUPV�RI�GHEW�REOLJDWLRQV�E\�\HDU�DQG�LQ�WKH�DJJUHJDWH��
IRU�WKH�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW�DW�'HFHPEHU�����������FRQVLVW�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ��

�

�����1RWH��
+HDOWK�
&HQWHU�

6HULHV�����$�
%RQGV�

6HULHV������
%RQGV�

�����1RWHV��
&RQWLQXLQJ�

&DUH�6HUYLFHV�

�����1RWHV��
&RQWLQXLQJ�

&DUH�6HUYLFHV�

�����
3URPLVVRU\�

1RWH� 7RWDO��

����� ��� ���� ��� ������ ��� �� � �� ��� � �� ������ ��� ���� �� ������
����� � � ���� � � ������ � � �� � � ��� � � ������ � � ���� � � ������
����� � � ���� � � �� � � ������ � � ��� � � ������ � � ���� � � ������
����� � � ���� � � �� � � ������ � � ��� � � ������ � � ���� � � ������
����� � � ���� � � �� � � ������ � � ��� � � ������ � � ��� � � ������
7KHUHDIWHU� � � ������ � � �� � � ������� � � ���� � � ������� � � �� � � �������

� ��� ������ � �� ������ � �� ������� ��� ���� ��� ������� �� ���� �� ��������
�
,Q�HDUO\�������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D���������OLQH�RI�FUHGLW���$V�RI�'HFHPEHU�����������WKH�
OLQH�RI�FUHGLW�ZDV�UHGXFHG�WR�����������7KHUH�ZHUH�QR�GUDZV�RQ�WKH�OLQH�RI�FUHGLW�WKURXJK�WKH�
LVVXDQFH�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�IRU������RU�������

�
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1RWH����� ,QWHUHVW�5DWH�6ZDS�$JUHHPHQW�

2004 Swap 

,Q�0D\�������WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�HQWHUHG�LQWR�DQ�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�������6ZDS��IRU�D�QRWLRQDO�
DPRXQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�WRWDO�DPRXQW�RI�WKH������6HULHV�%RQGV���7KH������6ZDS�LV�D�IL[HG�UDWH�SD\HU�
VZDS�WKDW�WHUPLQDWHV�LQ�'HFHPEHU�������DQG�RULJLQDOO\�DPRUWL]HG�LQ�FRRUGLQDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH������
6HULHV�%RQGV���8QGHU�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW��WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�SD\V�D�IL[HG�IHH�RI�������SHUFHQW�DQG�
UHFHLYHV�D�IORDWLQJ�UDWH�HTXDO�WR����SHUFHQW�RI�RQH�PRQWK�RI�86'�/,%25��������SHUFHQW�DW�
'HFHPEHU�������������7KH�RULJLQDO�REMHFWLYH�RI�WKH������6ZDS�ZDV�WR�KHGJH�WKH�ULVN�RI�RYHUDOO�
FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�YDULDEOH�LQWHUHVW�SD\PHQWV�RQ�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV���7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH������
6ZDS�UHSUHVHQWV�D�SD\DEOH�WR�WKH�FRXQWHUSDUW\�DQG�LV�UHFRUGHG�DV�D�OLDELOLW\�RI���������DQG���������
DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���8QGHU�WKH������6ZDS�DJUHHPHQW��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�
SD\V�RU�UHFHLYHV�WKH�QHW�LQWHUHVW�DPRXQWV�PRQWKO\��ZLWK�WKH�PRQWKO\�VHWWOHPHQW�DPRXQWV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�
LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ��

7KH������6ZDS�ZDV�LQLWLDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG�DV�D�FDVK�IORZ�KHGJH�DQG�WKH�HIIHFWLYH�SRUWLRQ�RI�FKDQJHV�
LQ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH������6ZDS�ZHUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�D�FRPSRQHQW�RI�RWKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV��

2Q�0DUFK�����������WKH������6ZDS�QR�ORQJHU�TXDOLILHG�DV�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�KHGJH�GXH�WR�YRODWLOLW\�LQ�WKH�
6HULHV������%RQG�5�)/2$76�YDULDEOH�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV���&KDQJHV�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH������6ZDS�DIWHU�
$SULO����������DUH�EHLQJ�UHFRUGHG�LQ�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�JDLQV��ORVVHV����7KH�HIIHFWLYH�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH������
6ZDS�QRW�SUHYLRXVO\�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�UHYHQXH�RYHU�H[SHQVHV�DV�RI�0DUFK�����������
����������ZDV�EHLQJ�DPRUWL]HG�LQWR�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�LQFRPH�RYHU�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�WHUP�RI�WKH������
6ZDS���,Q�$SULO�������WKH������6ZDS�ZDV�DPHQGHG�E\�PXWXDO�FRQVHQW�RI�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�DQG�WKH�
FRXQWHUSDUW\��FKDQJLQJ�WKH�QRWLRQDO�DPRXQW�WR�HTXDO�WKH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�GHEW�RQ�WKH�RULJLQDO�6HULHV�
�����%RQGV�UHSD\PHQW�VFKHGXOH��DORQJ�ZLWK�FKDQJHV�WR�RWKHU�WHUPV���$V�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�DPHQGPHQW��
WKH�QRWLRQDO�DPRXQW�RI�WKH������6ZDS�LV�QR�ORQJHU�DOORFDWHG�WR�DQ\�VSHFLILF�GHEW�DQG�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�
XQDPRUWL]HG�ORVV�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\���������ZDV�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�QHW�H[FHVV�RI�UHYHQXH�RYHU�H[SHQVHV�
LQ�IXOO�LQ�������

,Q�������7KH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�HOHFWHG�WR�PDNH�D�SDUWLDO�WHUPLQDWLRQ�SD\PHQW�RQ�WKH������6ZDS�LQ�WKH�
DPRXQW�RI����������7KH�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�WHUPLQDWLRQ�SD\PHQW�ZDV�D���������UHGXFWLRQ�WR�WKH�QRWLRQDO�
YDOXH�RI�WKH�VZDS�GXULQJ�WKH�SHULRGV�RI������WKURXJK��������7KLV�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�QRWLRQDO�YDOXH�
UHGXFHG�WKH�PRQWKO\�VHWWOHPHQW�DPRXQWV�WKDW�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�SDLG�RU�UHFHLYHG��ZLWK�WKH�PRQWKO\�
VHWWOHPHQW�DPRXQWV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ���,Q�������WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�ZDV�H[WHQGHG�WKURXJK�
�����DQG�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�PDGH�DQ�DGGLWLRQDO�SD\PHQW�RI����������,Q�$SULO�������WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�
ZDV�IXUWKHU�H[WHQGHG�WKURXJK�$SULO������ZLWK�QR�DGGLWLRQDO�SD\PHQW�UHTXLUHG��

7KH������6ZDS�DJUHHPHQW�UHTXLUHV�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�WR�SRVW�FROODWHUDO�IRU�QHJDWLYH�IDLU�YDOXH�
DPRXQWV�DERYH�YDULRXV�WKUHVKROG�OHYHOV��UDQJLQJ�IURP����WR����������GHSHQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�
RI�DQ�DGYHUVH�VXUHW\�HYHQW��DV�GHILQHG�E\�WKH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW���$V�RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������
QR�VXFK�DGYHUVH�VXUHW\�HYHQW�KDV�RFFXUUHG����

$�VHWWOHPHQW�RI�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�LV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�WKH������6ZDS�XSRQ�WKH�RFFXUUHQFH�RI�YDULRXV�HYHQWV��
LQFOXGLQJ�D�ERQG�UDWLQJ�RQ�WKH�6HULHV������%RQGV�EHORZ�%DD��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�0RRG\¶V�
,QYHVWRU¶V�6HUYLFH�RU�%%%�DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�6WDQGDUG�	�3RRU¶V�5DWLQJ�6HUYLFH����
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7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�SUHVHQWV�FHUWDLQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V������LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�
DJUHHPHQW��

� ����� �����
)DLU�YDOXH�RI�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW� � �� ��������� � �� ���������
&KDQJH�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI������6ZDS�� � � ������ � � ������

�
7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�GLG�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�GHULYDWLYH�LQVWUXPHQWV�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������ZKLFK�
ZHUH�GHVLJQDWHG�DV�KHGJLQJ�LQVWUXPHQWV��

�

1RWH����� )XQFWLRQDO�([SHQVHV�

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�SURYLGHV�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV�SULPDULO\�WR�UHVLGHQWV�ZLWKLQ�LWV�JHRJUDSKLF�DUHD���
&HUWDLQ�FRVWV�DWWULEXWDEOH�WR�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�IXQFWLRQ�KDYH�EHHQ�DOORFDWHG�DPRQJ�WKH�KHDOWK�FDUH�
VHUYLFHV�DQG�JHQHUDO�DQG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�IXQFWLRQDO�H[SHQVH�FODVVLILFDWLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�DFWXDO�
GHSDUWPHQW�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�H[SHQVH�ZDV�LQFXUUHG�DQG�LV�FRQVLVWHQWO\�DSSOLHG���7KH�IROORZLQJ�VFKHGXOH�
SUHVHQWV�WKH�QDWXUDO�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�RI�H[SHQVHV�E\�IXQFWLRQ�DV�IROORZV��

$FXWH $PEXODWRU\ 3RVW�$FXWH

7RWDO
+HDOWK�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV

*HQHUDO�DQG�
$GPLQLVWUDWLYH

)XQG
5DLVLQJ 7RWDO

&RPSHQVDWLRQ��FRQWUDFW�ZDJHV�DQG�EHQHILWV ������������������� ������������������� ������������������� ������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������� ������������������
3XUFKDVHG�DQG�FRQWUDFWHG�VHUYLFHV �������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� ��������������������
0HGLFDO�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDO�IHHV ���������������������� ��������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������ ���������������������
0HGLFDO�DQG�SKDUPDF\�VXSSOLHV ��������������������� �������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� �������������������������� ������������������������ ��������������������
,QVXUDQFH ��������������������� ���������������������� ������������������������ ��������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������
2WKHU�DQG�DOORFDWHG�FRVWV�DQG�JDLQ�GLVSRVDO�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW ��������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� ��������������������

7RWDO�H[SHQVHV�EHIRUH�LQWHUHVW�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ
�RI�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV�DQG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�H[SHQVH �������������������� ������������������� �������������������� ������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������� �������������������

,QWHUHVW�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV ���������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������
'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�H[SHQVH ��������������������� �������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������������ �������������������������� ��������������������

7RWDO�H[SHQVHV ������������������� ������������������ ������������������� ������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������� ������������������

3HUFHQW�RI�WRWDO�H[SHQVHV ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ����� �������

����

+HDOWK�&DUH�6HUYLFHV 6XSSRUW�$FWLYLWLHV

�
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$FXWH $PEXODWRU\ 3RVW�$FXWH

7RWDO
+HDOWK�&DUH�
6HUYLFHV

*HQHUDO�DQG�
$GPLQLVWUDWLYH

)XQG
5DLVLQJ 7RWDO

&RPSHQVDWLRQ��FRQWUDFW�ZDJHV�DQG�EHQHILWV ������������������� ������������������� ������������������� ������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������� ������������������
3XUFKDVHG�DQG�FRQWUDFWHG�VHUYLFHV �������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������
0HGLFDO�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDO�IHHV ����������������������� ��������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������ ���������������������
0HGLFDO�DQG�SKDUPDF\�VXSSOLHV ��������������������� �������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������ ��������������������
,QVXUDQFH ��������������������� ���������������������� ������������������������ ��������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������
2WKHU�DQG�DOORFDWHG�FRVWV�DQG�JDLQ�GLVSRVDO�RI�SURSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW ��������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� ��������������������

7RWDO�H[SHQVHV�EHIRUH�LQWHUHVW�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ
�RI�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV�DQG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�H[SHQVH �������������������� ������������������� �������������������� ������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������� �������������������

,QWHUHVW�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�RI�ILQDQFLQJ�FRVWV ���������������������� �������������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������
'HSUHFLDWLRQ�DQG�DPRUWL]DWLRQ�H[SHQVH ��������������������� �������������������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������ ��������������������

7RWDO�H[SHQVHV ������������������� ������������������ ������������������� ������������������ ���������������������� ��������������������� ������������������

3HUFHQW�RI�WRWDO�H[SHQVHV ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ����� �������

����

+HDOWK�&DUH�6HUYLFHV 6XSSRUW�$FWLYLWLHV

�

 



%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
1RWHV�WR�&RQVROLGDWHG�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV�

'HFHPEHU����������DQG������
�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��

�
�

 33 

1RWH����� 1HW�$VVHWV�ZLWK�'RQRU�5HVWULFWLRQV�

1HW�DVVHWV�ZLWK�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������DUH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
SXUSRVH�RU�SHULRGV��

� ����� �����
���6XEMHFW�WR�H[SHQGLWXUH�IRU�VSHFLILHG�SXUSRVH� � �

&DQFHU�FHQWHU�SURMHFW� � �� ���� � �� ����
)LQGOD\�FDPSXV� � � ������ � � ������
+HDUW�FDUH� � � ���� � � ����
,QGLJHQW�FDUH� � � ���� � � ����
/RQJ�WHUP�FDUH�VHUYLFHV� � � ���� � � ����
2WKHU�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV� � � ������ � � ������
$FFXPXODWHG�HQGRZPHQW�HDUQLQJV� � � ������ � � ������

� � � ������ � � �������
(QGRZPHQW�LQYHVWPHQWV�WR�EH�KHOG�LQ�SHUSHWXLW\��WKH�LQFRPH�
LV�WR�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SXUSRVHV� � �
,QGLJHQW�FDUH� � � ���� � � ����
(TXLSPHQW�SXUFKDVHV� � � ���� � � ����
&DQFHU�FHQWHU�SURMHFW� � � ���� � � ����
2WKHU�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV� � � ������ � � ������

7RWDO�HQGRZPHQW�LQYHVWPHQWV� � � ������ � � ������
1RW�VXEMHFW�WR�DSSURSULDWLRQ�RU�H[SHQGLWXUH� � �

%HQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV��WKH�LQFRPH�LV�WR�EH�
XVHG�IRU�WKH�LQGLJHQW�FDVH�DQG�RWKHU�KHDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV� � � ������� � � �������

� � �� ������� � �� �������
�

7KH�QHW�DVVHWV�UHOHDVHG�IURP�UHVWULFWLRQV�ZHUH�UHOHDVHG�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SXUSRVHV��
� ����� �����

+HDOWK�FDUH�VHUYLFHV� � �� ���� � �� ����
&DSLWDO�SXUFKDVHV� � � ������ � � ������

� � �� ������ � �� ������
�

1RWH����� 'HILQHG�%HQHILW�3HQVLRQ�3ODQ�

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�D�QRQFRQWULEXWRU\�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�SHQVLRQ�SODQ��3ODQ��FRYHULQJ�DOO�HPSOR\HHV�
ZKR�PHHW�WKH�HOLJLELOLW\�UHTXLUHPHQWV���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�IXQGLQJ�SROLF\�LV�WR�PDNH�WKH�PLQLPXP�
DQQXDO�FRQWULEXWLRQ�WKDW�LV�UHTXLUHG�E\�DSSOLFDEOH�UHJXODWLRQV��SOXV�VXFK�DPRXQWV�DV�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�
PD\�GHWHUPLQH�WR�EH�DSSURSULDWH�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�FRQWULEXWH�
DSSUR[LPDWHO\��������WR�WKH�3ODQ�LQ�������

(IIHFWLYH�'HFHPEHU�����������WKH�3ODQ�ZDV�DPHQGHG�WR�IUHH]H�DOO�EHQHILW�DFFUXDOV�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�
SHUPLW�DQ\�HPSOR\HHV�WKHUHDIWHU�WR�EHFRPH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�3ODQ���$V�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�IUHH]H��
HIIHFWLYH�-DQXDU\����������WKH�HPSOR\HU�PDWFK�ZDV�LQFUHDVHG�LQ�WKH�GHILQHG�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SODQ�IRU�DOO�
SDUWLFLSDQWV���$FFRUGLQJO\��WKH�SURMHFWHG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ�DJUHHV�WR�WKH�DFFXPXODWHG�EHQHILW�
REOLJDWLRQ�DV�RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG���������
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7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�XVHV�D�'HFHPEHU����PHDVXUHPHQW�GDWH�IRU�WKH�3ODQ���,QIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�WKH�3ODQ¶V�
IXQGHG�VWDWXV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
&KDQJH�LQ�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQV� � �

%HJLQQLQJ�RI�\HDU� � �� ���������� � �� ����������
,QWHUHVW�DQG�VHUYLFH�FRVW� � � �������� � � ��������
1HW�DFWXDULDO�JDLQ��ORVV��� � � ������� � � ��������
%HQHILWV�SDLG� � � ������ � � ������
([SHQVHV� � � ���� � � ����

(QG�RI�\HDU� � � ���������� � � ����������
&KDQJH�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�SODQ�DVVHWV� � �

%HJLQQLQJ�RI�\HDU� � � ������� � � �������
$FWXDO�UHWXUQ�RQ�SODQ�DVVHWV� � � �������� � � �������
(PSOR\HU�FRQWULEXWLRQV� � � ������ � � ������
%HQHILWV�SDLG� � � �������� � � ��������
([SHQVHV� � � ������ � � ������
(QG�RI�\HDU� � � ������� � � �������

�
)XQGHG�VWDWXV�DW�HQG�RI�\HDU� � �� ��������� � �� ���������

�
/LDELOLWLHV�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHWV�DUH�DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
1RQFXUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV� � �� ��������� � �� ���������

�
$PRXQWV�QRW�\HW�UHFRJQL]HG�DV�FRPSRQHQWV�RI�QHW�SHULRGLF�EHQHILW�FRVW�FRQVLVW�RI��

� ����� �����
1HW�DFWXDULDO�ORVV� � �� ������� � �� �������

�
7KH�DFFXPXODWHG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ�ZDV����������DQG����������DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������
UHVSHFWLYHO\��

,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�ZLWK�DQ�DFFXPXODWHG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�3ODQ�DVVHWV��
� ����� �����

3URMHFWHG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ� � �� ���������� � �� ����������

$FFXPXODWHG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ� � �� ���������� � �� ����������

)DLU�YDOXH�RI�3ODQ�DVVHWV� � �� ������� � �� �������
�
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�
� ����� �����

&RPSRQHQWV�RI�QHW�SHULRGLF�EHQHILW�FRVWV� � �
,QWHUHVW�DQG�VHUYLFH�FRVW� � �� ������ � �� ������
([SHFWHG�UHWXUQ�RQ�SODQ�DVVHWV� � � �������� � � ��������
5HFRJQL]HG�QHW�DFWXDULDO�ORVV� � � ������ � � ����

1HW�SHULRGLF�EHQHILW�FRVW��JDLQ�� � �� ������ � �� ����

2WKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�3ODQ�DVVHWV�DQG�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQV�UHFRJQL]HG�
RWKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � �
$PRXQWV�DULVLQJ�GXULQJ�SHULRG� � �
1HW��JDLQ��ORVV�� � �� �������� � �� ������

$PRUWL]DWLRQ� � �
1HW�ORVV� � � �������� � � ������

7RWDO�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�RWKHU�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�
GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV� � �� �������� � �� ������

�
7KH�QHW�ORVV�DQG�SULRU�VHUYLFH�FRVW�WKDW�LV�HVWLPDWHG�WR�EH�DPRUWL]HG�IURP�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�
UHVWULFWLRQV�LQWR�QHW�SHULRGLF�EHQHILW�FRVW�RYHU�WKH�QH[W�ILVFDO�\HDU�DUH������DQG����IRU�������
UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KH�QHW�ORVV�DQG�SULRU�VHUYLFH�FRVW�WKDW�LV�HVWLPDWHG�WR�EH�DPRUWL]HG�IURP�QHW�DVVHWV�
ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�LQWR�QHW�SHULRGLF�EHQHILW�FRVW�RYHU�WKH�QH[W�ILVFDO�\HDU�DUH��������DQG����
IRU�������UHVSHFWLYHO\��

6LJQLILFDQW�DVVXPSWLRQV�LQFOXGH��
� ����� �����

:HLJKWHG�DYHUDJH�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�WR�GHWHUPLQH��
EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQV�
'LVFRXQW�UDWH� � � ������ � � ������

�
:HLJKWHG�DYHUDJH�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�WR�GHWHUPLQH��
EHQHILW�FRVWV�
'LVFRXQW�UDWH� �������������������������� ��������������������������
([SHFWHG�UHWXUQ�RQ�SODQ�DVVHWV� �������������������������� ��������������������������

�
7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�HVWLPDWHG�WKH�ORQJ�WHUP�UDWH�RI�UHWXUQ�RQ�3ODQ�DVVHWV�EDVHG�SULPDULO\�RQ�
KLVWRULFDO�UHWXUQV�RQ�3ODQ�DVVHWV��DGMXVWHG�IRU�FKDQJHV�LQ�WDUJHW�SRUWIROLR�DOORFDWLRQV�DQG�UHFHQW�
FKDQJHV�LQ�ORQJ�WHUP�LQWHUHVW�UDWHV�EDVHG�RQ�SXEOLFO\�DYDLODEOH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��

7KH�IROORZLQJ�EHQHILW�SD\PHQWV�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�SDLG�DV�RI�'HFHPEHU�����������
����� � �� ������
����� � � ������
����� � � ������
����� � � ������
����� � � ������
���������� � � �������

�
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3ODQ�DVVHWV�DUH�KHOG�E\�D�EDQN�DGPLQLVWHUHG�WUXVW�IXQG��ZKLFK�LQYHVWV�WKH�3ODQ�DVVHWV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�
ZLWK�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�3ODQ�DJUHHPHQW���7KH�3ODQ�DJUHHPHQWV�SHUPLW�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�FRPPRQ�
VWRFNV��FRUSRUDWH�ERQGV�DQG�GHEHQWXUHV��8�6��*RYHUQPHQW�VHFXULWLHV�DQG�RWKHU�VSHFLILHG�
LQYHVWPHQWV��

$VVHW�DOORFDWLRQ�LV�SULPDULO\�EDVHG�RQ�D�VWUDWHJ\�WR�SURYLGH�VWDEOH�HDUQLQJV�ZKLOH�VWLOO�SHUPLWWLQJ�WKH�
3ODQ�WR�UHFRJQL]H�SRWHQWLDOO\�KLJKHU�UHWXUQV��

3ODQ�DVVHWV�DUH�UH�EDODQFHG�TXDUWHUO\���$W�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������3ODQ�DVVHWV�E\�FDWHJRU\�DUH�
DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
(TXLW\�VHFXULWLHV� � � ���� � � ����
'HEW�VHFXULWLHV� � � ��� � � ���
3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�IXQGV� � � ��� � � ���

� � � ����� � � �����
 
Pension Plan Assets 

)ROORZLQJ�LV�D�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�LQSXWV�DQG�YDOXDWLRQ�PHWKRGRORJLHV�XVHG�IRU�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�DVVHWV�
PHDVXUHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH�RQ�D�UHFXUULQJ�EDVLV�DQG�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWHG�
EDODQFH�VKHHWV��DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�JHQHUDO�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�RI�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�DVVHWV�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�
KLHUDUFK\��

:KHUH�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�LQ�DQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHW��SODQ�DVVHWV�DUH�FODVVLILHG�ZLWKLQ�
/HYHO���RI�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�KLHUDUFK\���/HYHO���SODQ�DVVHWV�LQFOXGH�PRQH\�PDUNHW�PXWXDO�IXQGV�DQG�
H[FKDQJH�WUDGHG�PXWXDO�IXQGV���,I�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV�DUH�QRW�DYDLODEOH��WKHQ�IDLU�YDOXHV�DUH�
HVWLPDWHG�E\�XVLQJ�SULFLQJ�PRGHOV��TXRWHG�SULFHV�RI�SODQ�DVVHWV�ZLWK�VLPLODU�FKDUDFWHULVWLFV�RU�
GLVFRXQWHG�FDVK�IORZV���/HYHO���SODQ�DVVHWV�LQFOXGH�SRROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV�
IXQGV���,Q�FHUWDLQ�FDVHV�ZKHUH�/HYHO���RU�/HYHO���LQSXWV�DUH�QRW�DYDLODEOH��SODQ�DVVHWV�DUH�FODVVLILHG�
ZLWKLQ�/HYHO���RI�WKH�KLHUDUFK\���7KHUH�DUH�QR�/HYHO���SODQ�DVVHWV��
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7KH�IDLU�YDOXHV�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�DVVHWV�DW�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������E\�DVVHW�
FDWHJRU\�DUH�DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �
� � )DLU�9DOXH�0HDVXUHPHQWV�8VLQJ� �

� $VVHW�&DWHJRU\�
7RWDO�)DLU�
9DOXH�

4XRWHG�3ULFHV�
LQ�$FWLYH�

0DUNHWV�IRU�
,GHQWLFDO�
$VVHWV�
�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�2WKHU�
2EVHUYDEOH�

,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

,QYHVWPHQWV�
0HDVXUHG�DW�

1$9�
0RQH\�PDUNHW�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ²�

'RPHVWLF�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

'RPHVWLF�IL[HG�LQFRPH�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�IL[HG�LQFRPH�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������ � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�
OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������

� � � � � � �
7RWDO� � �� ������� � �� ������� � �� �� � �� �� � �� �������

�
�

�

� ����� �
� � )DLU�9DOXH�0HDVXUHPHQWV�8VLQJ� �

� $VVHW�&DWHJRU\�
7RWDO�)DLU�
9DOXH�

4XRWHG�3ULFHV�
LQ�$FWLYH�

0DUNHWV�IRU�
,GHQWLFDO�
$VVHWV�
�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

,QYHVWPHQWV�
0HDVXUHG�DW�

1$9�
0RQH\�PDUNHW�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � �� ���� � �� ���� � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ²�

'RPHVWLF�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

'RPHVWLF�IL[HG�LQFRPH�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�IL[HG�LQFRPH�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������ � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�
OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������

� � � � � �
7RWDO� � �� ������� � �� ������� � �� �� � �� �� � �� �������
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&HUWDLQ�LQYHVWPHQWV�WKDW�DUH�PHDVXUHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH�XVLQJ�WKH�QHW�DVVHW�YDOXH�SHU�VKDUH��RU�LWV�
HTXLYDOHQW��SUDFWLFDO�H[SHGLHQW�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�FODVVLILHG�LQ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�KLHUDUFK\���7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�
DPRXQWV�LQFOXGHG�DERYH�DUH�LQWHQGHG�WR�SHUPLW�UHFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�KLHUDUFK\�WR�WKH�
DPRXQWV�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ��

7KH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOHV�SUHVHQW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�QDWXUH�DQG�VLJQLILFDQW�WHUPV�RI�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�DVVHWV�LQYHVWHG�LQ�SRROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�IXQGV�DW�
'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������

� �����

� ,QYHVWPHQWV� )DLU�9DOXH�
8QIXQGHG�

&RPPLWPHQWV�

5HGHPSWLRQ�
)UHTXHQF\�
�LI�(OLJLEOH��

5HGHPSWLRQ�
1RWLFH�3HULRG�

/LPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV��$�� � �� ������ � �� ���� 1RQH� 1�$�

3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�IXQGV��%�� � � ������� � � ²�
4XDUWHUO\�WR�
DQQXDOO\� �������GD\V�

�
�

� �����

� ,QYHVWPHQWV� )DLU�9DOXH�
8QIXQGHG�

&RPPLWPHQWV�

5HGHPSWLRQ�
)UHTXHQF\�
�LI�(OLJLEOH��

5HGHPSWLRQ�
1RWLFH�3HULRG�

/LPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV��$�� � �� ������ � �� ���� 1RQH� 1�$�

3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�IXQGV��%�� � � ������� � � ²�
4XDUWHUO\�WR�
DQQXDOO\� �������GD\V�

�
�$�� 7KLV�FDWHJRU\�LQFOXGHV�VHYHUDO�SULYDWH�HTXLW\�IXQGV�WKDW�LQYHVW�LQ�HDUO\�VWDJH��KLJK�JURZWK�

SULYDWH�FRPSDQLHV��JURZWK�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ��OHYHUDJH�EX\RXWV��VHFXULWLHV�DQG�RWKHU�
REOLJDWLRQV�RI�GLVWUHVVHG�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�ILQDQFLDOO\�WURXEOHG�FRPSDQLHV���7KHVH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�FDQ�QHYHU�EH�UHGHHPHG�ZLWK�WKH�IXQGV���,QVWHDG��WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�LV�WKDW�GLVWULEXWLRQV�DUH�UHFHLYHG�WKURXJK�WKH�OLTXLGDWLRQ�RI�
WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�IXQGV���7KHVH�LQYHVWPHQWV�DUH�SODQQHG�WR�EH�KHOG�DQG�LW�LV�
HVWLPDWHG�WKDW�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�DVVHWV�RI�WKH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�OLTXLGDWHG�LQ�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�QLQH�
\HDUV���7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�KDYH�EHHQ�HVWLPDWHG�XVLQJ�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�RZQHUVKLS�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�SDUWQHUV¶�FDSLWDO��

�%�� 7KLV�FDWHJRU\�LQFOXGHV�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�KHGJH�IXQGV�WKDW�LQYHVW�SULPDULO\�LQ�RWKHU�KHGJH�
IXQGV��OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLSV�DQG�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQLHV���0DQDJHPHQW�RI�WKHVH�IXQGV�
HPSOR\V�D�YDULHW\�RI�VWUDWHJLHV�DQG�KDV�WKH�DELOLW\�WR�VKLIW�LQYHVWPHQWV�EDVHG�RQ�PDUNHW��
HFRQRPLF��SROLWLFDO�DQG�JRYHUQPHQW�GULYHQ�HYHQWV���7KH�IDLU�YDOXHV�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�
WKLV�FDWHJRU\�KDYH�EHHQ�HVWLPDWHG�XVLQJ�WKH�QHW�DVVHW�YDOXH�SHU�VKDUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQWV���
7KHVH�LQYHVWPHQWV�FDQ�EH�UHGHHPHG�DQG�FXUUHQWO\�WKHUH�DUH�QR�UHVWULFWLRQV��

�
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1RWH����� 'HILQHG�&RQWULEXWLRQ�3HQVLRQ�3ODQ�

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�D�GHILQHG�FRQWULEXWLRQ�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�IRU�DOO�TXDOLILHG�HPSOR\HHV���7KH�SODQ�
SURYLGHV�HPSOR\HU�PDWFKLQJ�FRQWULEXWLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�HPSOR\HH�FRQWULEXWLRQ�OHYHOV���7KH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHQVHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\��������DQG��������LQ������DQG�������UHVSHFWLYHO\���7KH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�QR�OLDELOLW\�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�YHVWHG�EHQHILWV�XQGHU�WKH�SODQ��

�

1RWH����� 5HODWHG�3DUW\�7UDQVDFWLRQV�

7KH�%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�5HJLRQDO�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�$X[LOLDU\�DQG�WKH�%OXIIWRQ�+RVSLWDO�$X[LOLDU\�DUH�
XQLQFRUSRUDWHG�QRQSURILW�DVVRFLDWLRQV�DQG�DUH�RUJDQL]HG�WR�FRQGXFW�IXQGUDLVLQJ�DQG�SURPRWLRQDO�
DFWLYLWLHV�IRU�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU���7KHVH�$X[LOLDULHV¶�E\ODZV�SURYLGH�WKDW�IXQGV�UDLVHG��
QHW�RI�H[SHQVHV��EH�WUDQVIHUUHG�WR�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�IRU�WKH�VSHFLILF�SXUSRVH�RI�DFTXLULQJ�HTXLSPHQW�
DQG�UHODWHG�LPSURYHPHQWV���7KHVH�$X[LOLDULHV¶�E\ODZV�DOVR�SURYLGH�WKDW�DPHQGPHQWV�PD\�EH�PDGH�
RQO\�ZLWK�WKH�H[SUHVV�DSSURYDO�RI�WKH�%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�RI�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ���$FWLYLWLHV�DQG�
PDQDJHPHQW�RI�WKH�$X[LOLDULHV�DUH�FRQGXFWHG�E\�RIILFHUV�DQG�FRPPLWWHHV�HOHFWHG�DQG�DSSRLQWHG�E\�
WKHLU�PHPEHUV���7KHVH�$X[LOLDULHV�FRQWULEXWHG�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������DQG������LQ������DQG�������
UHVSHFWLYHO\��WR�WKH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU��

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�PDLQWDLQV�FHUWDLQ�FDVK��LQYHVWPHQWV�DQG�GHEW�LQVWUXPHQWV�DW�)LIWK�7KLUG�%DQN��DQ�
LQVWLWXWLRQ�ZKHUH�D�%RDUG�PHPEHU�LV�DQ�RIILFHU��

�

1RWH����� ,QYHVWPHQWV�LQ�(TXLW\�,QYHVWHHV�

&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�KDV�D����SHUFHQW�HTXLW\�RZQHUVKLS�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�LQ�DQ�DVVLVWHG�OLYLQJ�
SURMHFW�ZLWK�6XQULVH�$VVLVWHG�/LYLQJ��6XQULVH����$V�RI�'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������&RQWLQXLQJ�
&DUH�6HUYLFHV�KDV�D�QHW�ERRN�YDOXH�UHODWHG�WR�WKLV�LQYHVWPHQW�RI����DQG�D�OLDELOLW\�UHODWHG�WR�FDVK�
GLVWULEXWLRQV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�HTXLW\�RI��������DQG���������UHVSHFWLYHO\���%LUFKDYHQ�GRHV�QRW�JXDUDQWHH�
WKH�GHEW�RI�6XQULVH���%LUFKDYHQ�KDV�UHFRJQL]HG�D�JDLQ�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�����DQG�����IRU�LWV�VKDUH�RI�
WKH������DQG������RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV��UHVSHFWLYHO\��

7KH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�RZQV�D����SHUFHQW�LQWHUHVW�LQ�D�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�ZLWK�DUHD�SK\VLFLDQV�WR�RSHUDWH�DQ�
DPEXODWRU\�VXUJLFDO�FHQWHU��)LQGOD\�6XUJHU\����7KH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�UHFRJQL]HG�D�JDLQ��QHW�RI�LQFRPH�
WD[HV�SDLG��RI������DQG�D�JDLQ��QHW�RI�LQFRPH�WD[HV�SDLG��RI������RQ�LWV�VKDUH�RI�WKH������DQG������
RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV��UHVSHFWLYHO\��

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�D����SHUFHQW�RZQHUVKLS�LQ�D�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�ZLWK�:RRG�&RXQW\�+RVSLWDO�
$VVRFLDWLRQ�DQG�7ULORJ\�+HDOWK�6HUYLFHV�WR�RSHUDWH�D�GLDJQRVWLF�FHQWHU�FDOOHG�1RUWK�%DOWLPRUH�
0HGLFDO�DQG�'LDJQRVWLF�&HQWHU��//&��1RUWK�%DOWLPRUH����7KHUH�ZDV�QR�JDLQ�RU�ORVV�UHFRJQL]HG�IRU�
������7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�UHFRJQL]HG�D�ORVV�RI�����LQ������RQ�LWV�VKDUH�RI�WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV����

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�LWV�VXEVLGLDULHV�KDYH�PLQRULW\�RZQHUVKLS�LQ�D�IHZ�DGGLWLRQDO�MRLQW�YHQWXUHV���
7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DQG�LWV�VXEVLGLDULHV�UHFRJQL]HG�D�QHW�JDLQ�RI������DQG�D�ORVV�RI������LQ������DQG�
������UHVSHFWLYHO\��RQ�WKHLU�VKDUH�RI�WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�UHVXOWV��
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$�VXPPDU\�RI�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�LQYHVWPHQWV�DW�'HFHPEHU����LV�DV�IROORZV��
� ����� �����

6XQULVH� � �� ²� � �� ²�
)LQGOD\�6XUJHU\� � � ���� � � ����
1RUWK�%DOWLPRUH� � � ���� � � ����
2WKHU� � � ���� � � ����

� � �� ������ � �� ����
�
6XPPDU\�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DW�'HFHPEHU����IRU�HTXLW\�LQYHVWHHV�ZDV�DV�IROORZV��

� ����� �����
&DVK�DQG�LQYHVWPHQWV� � �� ������ � �� ������
$FFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH� � � ������ � � ������
3URSHUW\�DQG�HTXLSPHQW��QHW� � � ������� � � �������
2WKHU�DVVHWV� � � ������ � � ������

� � �� ������� � �� �������

$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH� � �� ������ � �� ������
/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � � ������� � � �������
� � � ������� � � �������
1HW�DVVHWV� � � ������ � � ������

� � �� ������� � �� �������

�

1RWH����� 'LVFORVXUHV�$ERXW�)DLU�9DOXH�RI�$VVHWV�DQG�/LDELOLWLHV�

)DLU�YDOXH�LV�WKH�SULFH�WKDW�ZRXOG�EH�UHFHLYHG�WR�VHOO�DQ�DVVHW�RU�SDLG�WR�WUDQVIHU�D�OLDELOLW\�LQ�DQ�
RUGHUO\�WUDQVDFWLRQ�EHWZHHQ�PDUNHW�SDUWLFLSDQWV�DW�WKH�PHDVXUHPHQW�GDWH���)DLU�YDOXH�PHDVXUHPHQW�
PXVW�PD[LPL]H�WKH�XVH�RI�REVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV�DQG�PLQLPL]H�WKH�XVH�RI�XQREVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV���7KHUH�LV�
D�KLHUDUFK\�RI�WKUHH�OHYHOV�RI�LQSXWV�WKDW�PD\�EH�XVHG�WR�PHDVXUH�IDLU�YDOXH��

/HYHO��� 4XRWHG�SULFHV�LQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHWV�IRU�LGHQWLFDO�DVVHWV�RU�OLDELOLWLHV�

/HYHO��� 2EVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV�RWKHU�WKDQ�/HYHO���SULFHV��VXFK�DV�TXRWHG�SULFHV�IRU�VLPLODU�DVVHWV�
RU�OLDELOLWLHV��TXRWHG�SULFHV�LQ�PDUNHWV�WKDW�DUH�QRW�DFWLYH��RU�RWKHU�LQSXWV�WKDW�DUH�
REVHUYDEOH�RU�FDQ�EH�FRUURERUDWHG�E\�REVHUYDEOH�PDUNHW�GDWD�IRU�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�WKH�
IXOO�WHUP�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�RU�OLDELOLWLHV�

/HYHO��� 8QREVHUYDEOH�LQSXWV�WKDW�DUH�VXSSRUWHG�E\�OLWWOH�RU�QR�PDUNHW�DFWLYLW\�DQG�WKDW�DUH�
VLJQLILFDQW�WR�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�RU�OLDELOLWLHV�
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Recurring Measurements 

�7KH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOHV�SUHVHQW�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�PHDVXUHPHQWV�RI�ILQDQFLDOV�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�
UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHWV�PHDVXUHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH�RQ�D�UHFXUULQJ�
EDVLV�DQG�WKH�OHYHO�ZLWKLQ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�KLHUDUFK\�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�PHDVXUHPHQWV�IDOO�DW�
'HFHPEHU����������DQG�������

� � � � �
� � )DLU�9DOXH�0HDVXUHPHQWV�8VLQJ� �

� 7RWDO�

4XRWHG�3ULFHV�
LQ�$FWLYH�

0DUNHWV�IRU�
,GHQWLFDO�$VVHWV�

�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
8QREVHUYDEOH�

,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

,QYHVWPHQWV�
0HDVXUHG�DW�
1$9��$��

'HFHPEHU���������� � � � � �
$VVHWV� � � � � �
$VVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH� � � � � �
0RQH\�PDUNHW�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � �� ������ � �� ������ � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ²�

'RPHVWLF�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�
,QWHUQDWLRQDO�HTXLW\�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

'RPHVWLF�IL[HG�LQFRPH�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�IL[HG�
LQFRPH�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������ � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

0XQLFLSDO�ERQGV� � � ��� � � ²� � � ��� � � ²� � � ²�
&RUSRUDWH�ERQGV� � � ������ � � ²� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²�
3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�
OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������

%HQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�
SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²�

/LDELOLWLHV� � � � � � �
,QWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�
DJUHHPHQW� � � ���������� � ²� � � ���������� � ²� � � ²�

�
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�

� � � �
� � )DLU�9DOXH�0HDVXUHPHQWV�8VLQJ� �

� 7RWDO�

4XRWHG�3ULFHV�
LQ�$FWLYH�

0DUNHWV�IRU�
,GHQWLFDO�$VVHWV�

�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
2WKHU�

2EVHUYDEOH�
,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

6LJQLILFDQW�
8QREVHUYDEOH�

,QSXWV�
�/HYHO����

,QYHVWPHQWV�
0HDVXUHG�DW�
1$9��$��

'HFHPEHU���������� � � � � �
$VVHWV� � � � � �
$VVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH� � � � � �
0RQH\�PDUNHW�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � �� ������ � �� ������ � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ²�

'RPHVWLF�HTXLW\�PXWXDO�
IXQGV� � � �������� � � �������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�HTXLW\�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

'RPHVWLF�IL[HG�LQFRPH�
PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

,QWHUQDWLRQDO�IL[HG�
LQFRPH�PXWXDO�IXQGV� � � ������ � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²�

0XQLFLSDO�ERQGV� � � ��� � � ²� � � ��� � � ²� � � ²�
&RUSRUDWH�ERQGV� � � ������ � � ²� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²�
3RROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�
OLPLWHG�SDUWQHUVKLS�
IXQGV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������

%HQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�
SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²�

/LDELOLWLHV� � � � � � �
,QWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�
DJUHHPHQW� � � ���������� � ²� � � ���������� � ²� � � ²�

� � � � �
�

�$�� &HUWDLQ�LQYHVWPHQWV�WKDW�DUH�PHDVXUHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH�XVLQJ�WKH�QHW�DVVHW�YDOXH�SHU�VKDUH��RU�
LWV�HTXLYDOHQW��SUDFWLFDO�H[SHGLHQW�KDYH�QRW�EHHQ�FODVVLILHG�LQ�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�KLHUDUFK\���
7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�DPRXQWV�LQFOXGHG�DERYH�DUH�LQWHQGHG�WR�SHUPLW�UHFRQFLOLDWLRQ�RI�WKH�IDLU�
YDOXH�KLHUDUFK\�WR�WKH�DPRXQWV�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHWV��

)ROORZLQJ�LV�D�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�PHWKRGRORJLHV�DQG�LQSXWV�XVHG�IRU�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�
PHDVXUHG�DW�IDLU�YDOXH�RQ�D�UHFXUULQJ�EDVLV�DQG�UHFRJQL]HG�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWHG�
EDODQFH�VKHHWV��DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�JHQHUDO�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�RI�VXFK�DVVHWV�DQG�OLDELOLWLHV�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKH�
YDOXDWLRQ�KLHUDUFK\���7KHUH�KDYH�EHHQ�QR�VLJQLILFDQW�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�WHFKQLTXHV�GXULQJ�WKH�
\HDU�HQGHG�'HFHPEHU������������7KHUH�DUH�QR�DVVHWV�FODVVLILHG�ZLWKLQ�/HYHO���RI�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�
KLHUDUFK\��
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Investments 

:KHUH�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�LQ�DQ�DFWLYH�PDUNHW��VHFXULWLHV�DUH�FODVVLILHG�ZLWKLQ�
/HYHO���RI�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�KLHUDUFK\���,I�TXRWHG�PDUNHW�SULFHV�DUH�QRW�DYDLODEOH��WKHQ�IDLU�YDOXHV�DUH�
HVWLPDWHG�E\�XVLQJ�TXRWHG�SULFHV�RI�VHFXULWLHV�ZLWK�VLPLODU�FKDUDFWHULVWLFV�RU�LQGHSHQGHQW�DVVHW�
SULFLQJ�VHUYLFHV�DQG�SULFLQJ�PRGHOV��WKH�LQSXWV�RI�ZKLFK�DUH�PDUNHW�EDVHG�RU�LQGHSHQGHQWO\�VRXUFHG�
PDUNHW�SDUDPHWHUV��LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��\LHOG�FXUYHV��LQWHUHVW�UDWHV��YRODWLOLWLHV��
SUHSD\PHQWV��GHIDXOWV��FXPXODWLYH�ORVV�SURMHFWLRQV�DQG�FDVK�IORZV���6XFK�VHFXULWLHV�DUH�FODVVLILHG�LQ�
/HYHO���RI�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�KLHUDUFK\���,Q�FHUWDLQ�FDVHV�ZKHUH�/HYHO���RU�/HYHO���LQSXWV�DUH�QRW�
DYDLODEOH��VHFXULWLHV�DUH�FODVVLILHG�ZLWKLQ�/HYHO���RI�WKH�KLHUDUFK\���7KHUH�DUH�QR�/HYHO���VHFXULWLHV��

7KH�YDOXH�RI�FHUWDLQ�LQYHVWPHQWV��FODVVLILHG�DV�DOWHUQDWLYH�LQYHVWPHQWV��LV�GHWHUPLQHG�XVLQJ�QHW�DVVHW�
YDOXH��RU�LWV�HTXLYDOHQW��DV�D�SUDFWLFDO�H[SHGLHQW���,QYHVWPHQWV�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�H[SHFWV�WR�
KDYH�WKH�DELOLW\�WR�UHGHHP�LWV�LQYHVWPHQWV�ZLWK�WKH�LQYHVWHH�ZLWKLQ����PRQWKV�DIWHU�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�
GDWH�DUH�FDWHJRUL]HG�DV�/HYHO������

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts 

)DLU�YDOXH�LV�HVWLPDWHG�DW�WKH�SUHVHQW�YDOXH�RI�WKH�IXWXUH�GLVWULEXWLRQV�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�UHFHLYHG�RYHU�
WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH�DJUHHPHQW���'XH�WR�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�LQSXWV��WKH�LQWHUHVW�LV�FODVVLILHG�ZLWKLQ�
/HYHO���RI�WKH�KLHUDUFK\��

Interest Rate Swap Agreement 

7KH�IDLU�YDOXH�LV�HVWLPDWHG�XVLQJ�IRUZDUG�ORRNLQJ�LQWHUHVW�UDWH�FXUYHV�DQG�GLVFRXQWHG�FDVK�IORZV�
WKDW�DUH�REVHUYDEOH�RU�WKDW�FDQ�EH�FRUURERUDWHG�E\�REVHUYDEOH�PDUNHW�GDWD�DQG��WKHUHIRUH��DUH�
FODVVLILHG�ZLWKLQ�/HYHO���RI�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�KLHUDUFK\��

�

1RWH����� 7KH�)DLU�9DOXH�2SWLRQ�

$V�SHUPLWWHG�E\�7RSLF������WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�HOHFWHG�WR�PHDVXUH�SRROHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�OLPLWHG�
SDUWQHUVKLS�IXQGV�DW�IDLU�YDOXH���0DQDJHPHQW�KDV�HOHFWHG�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RSWLRQ�IRU�WKHVH�LWHPV�
EHFDXVH�WKH\�EHOLHYH�WKLV�SURYLGHV�D�EHWWHU�PDWFKLQJ�RI�UHSRUWHG�XQUHDOL]HG�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�RQ�
WKHVH�LQYHVWPHQWV�WR�WKH�SHULRGV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�XQUHDOL]HG�JDLQV�RU�ORVVHV�RFFXU����

6HH�1RWH���IRU�DGGLWLRQDO�GLVFORVXUHV�UHJDUGLQJ�IDLU�YDOXH�RI�HDFK�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�EDODQFH�VKHHW�
OLQH�LWHPV�OLVWHG�LQ�WKH�SUHFHGLQJ�SDUDJUDSK��
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Changes in Fair Value 

&KDQJHV�LQ�IDLU�YDOXH�IRU�LWHPV�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RSWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�HOHFWHG�DQG�WKH�
FRQVROLGDWHG�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV��IRU�
QRQRSHUDWLQJ�JDLQV��ORVVHV��DQG�RWKHU��VHFWLRQ�LQ�ZKLFK�WKHVH�XQUHDOL]HG�ORVVHV�RQ�WUDGLQJ�VHFXULWLHV�
DUH�UHSRUWHG�DUH�DV�IROORZV��

� �����

�

�
�

1RQRSHUDWLQJ�*DLQV�
DQG�2WKHU�

&KDQJH�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV�
ZLWK�'RQRU�
5HVWULFWLRQV�

�
7RWDO��

&KDQJHV�LQ�)DLU�
9DOXH�

$VVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH� � � �
,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG� � � �
3ULYDWH�HTXLW\�DQG�
RWKHU�DOWHUQDWLYH�
LQYHVWPHQWV� � �� �������� � �� �� � �� ��������

� �����

�

�
�

1RQRSHUDWLQJ�*DLQV�
DQG�2WKHU�

&KDQJH�LQ�1HW�$VVHWV�
ZLWK�'RQRU�
5HVWULFWLRQV�

�
7RWDO��

&KDQJHV�LQ�)DLU�
9DOXH�

$VVHWV�OLPLWHG�DV�WR�XVH� � � �
,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG� � � �
3ULYDWH�HTXLW\�DQG�
RWKHU�DOWHUQDWLYH�
LQYHVWPHQWV� � �� ������ � �� �� � �� ������

�
,QYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�IRU�LWHPV�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�IDLU�YDOXH�RSWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�HOHFWHG�DUH�PHDVXUHG�DW�WKH�
DFWXDO�LQWHUHVW�LQFRPH��GLYLGHQG�LQFRPH�DQG�UHDOL]HG�JDLQV�DQG�ORVVHV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�
LQYHVWPHQWV�DQG�DUH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�QRQRSHUDWLQJ�LQYHVWPHQW�UHWXUQ�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWHG�
VWDWHPHQWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FKDQJHV�LQ�QHW�DVVHWV�ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV��

�

1RWH����� 6LJQLILFDQW�(VWLPDWHV�DQG�&RQFHQWUDWLRQV�

$FFRXQWLQJ�SULQFLSOHV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD�UHTXLUH�GLVFORVXUH�RI�
FHUWDLQ�VLJQLILFDQW�HVWLPDWHV�DQG�FXUUHQW�YXOQHUDELOLWLHV�GXH�WR�FHUWDLQ�FRQFHQWUDWLRQV���7KRVH�
PDWWHUV�LQFOXGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ��

Variable Consideration 

(VWLPDWHV�RI�YDULDEOH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�LQ�GHWHUPLQLQJ�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�SULFH�IRU�SDWLHQW�FDUH�VHUYLFH�
UHYHQXH�DUH�GHVFULEHG�LQ�1RWHV���DQG����

Malpractice Claims 

(VWLPDWHV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�DFFUXDO�IRU�PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH�FODLPV�DUH�GHVFULEHG�LQ�1RWHV���DQG����
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Litigation 

,Q�WKH�QRUPDO�FRXUVH�RI�EXVLQHVV��WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV��IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH��VXEMHFW�WR�DOOHJDWLRQV�WKDW�
PD\�RU�GR�UHVXOW�LQ�OLWLJDWLRQ���6RPH�RI�WKHVH�DOOHJDWLRQV�DUH�LQ�DUHDV�QRW�FRYHUHG�E\�WKH�
&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�VHOI�LQVXUDQFH�SURJUDP��GLVFXVVHG�HOVHZKHUH�LQ�WKHVH�QRWHV��RU�E\�FRPPHUFLDO�
LQVXUDQFH��IRU�H[DPSOH��DOOHJDWLRQV�UHJDUGLQJ�HPSOR\PHQW�SUDFWLFHV�RU�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�FRQWUDFWV���
7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�HYDOXDWHV�VXFK�DOOHJDWLRQV�E\�FRQGXFWLQJ�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�YDOLGLW\�
RI�HDFK�SRWHQWLDO�FODLP���%DVHG�XSRQ�WKH�DGYLFH�RI�FRXQVHO��PDQDJHPHQW�UHFRUGV�DQ�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�
DPRXQW�RI�XOWLPDWH�H[SHFWHG�ORVV��LI�DQ\��IRU�HDFK�RI�WKHVH�PDWWHUV���(YHQWV�FRXOG�RFFXU�WKDW�ZRXOG�
FDXVH�WKH�HVWLPDWH�RI�XOWLPDWH�ORVV�WR�GLIIHU�PDWHULDOO\�LQ�WKH�QHDU�WHUP��

Pension Benefit Obligations 

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�KDV�D�QRQFRQWULEXWRU\�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�SHQVLRQ�SODQ�ZKHUHE\�LW�DJUHHV�WR�SURYLGH�
FHUWDLQ�SRVWUHWLUHPHQW�EHQHILWV�WR�HOLJLEOH�HPSOR\HHV���7KH�EHQHILW�REOLJDWLRQ�LV�WKH�DFWXDULDO�SUHVHQW�
YDOXH�RI�DOO�EHQHILWV�DWWULEXWHG�WR�VHUYLFH�UHQGHUHG�SULRU�WR�WKH�YDOXDWLRQ�GDWH�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�SURMHFWHG�
XQLW�FUHGLW�FRVW�PHWKRG���,W�LV�UHDVRQDEO\�SRVVLEOH�WKDW�HYHQWV�FRXOG�RFFXU�WKDW�ZRXOG�FKDQJH�WKH�
HVWLPDWHG�DPRXQW�RI�WKLV�OLDELOLW\�PDWHULDOO\�LQ�WKH�QHDU�WHUP��

�

1RWH����� /LTXLGLW\�DQG�$YDLODELOLW\�

)LQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�DYDLODEOH�IRU�JHQHUDO�H[SHQGLWXUH��WKDW�LV��ZLWKRXW�GRQRU�RU�RWKHU�UHVWULFWLRQV�
OLPLWLQJ�WKHLU�XVH��ZLWKLQ�RQH�\HDU�RI�WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW�GDWH��FRPSULVH�WKH�IROORZLQJ��

�����

&DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� �������������������
&RQWULEXWLRQV�UHFHLYDEOH� ����
$FFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH� �������
,QYHVWPHQWV� ��������
'LVWULEXWLRQV�IURP�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� ������

)LQDQFLDO�DVVHWV�DYDLODEOH�WR�PHHW�FDVK�QHHGV�IRU�JHQHUDO�
H[SHQGLWXUHV�ZLWKLQ�RQH�\HDU� ����������������

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ¶V�HQGRZPHQW�IXQGV�FRQVLVW�RI�GRQRU�UHVWULFWHG�HQGRZPHQWV��,QFRPH�IURP�GRQRU�
UHVWULFWHG�HQGRZPHQWV�LV�UHVWULFWHG�IRU�VSHFLILF�SXUSRVHV���'RQRU�UHVWULFWHG�HQGRZPHQW�IXQGV�DUH�
QRW�DYDLODEOH�IRU�JHQHUDO�H[SHQGLWXUH���7KHUH�DUH�QR�%RDUG�GHVLJQDWHG�HQGRZPHQWV��

7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�DOVR�PDLQWDLQV�D���������OLQH�RI�FUHGLW�WKDW�LV�DYDLODEOH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�DQ�
XQH[SHFWHG�OLTXLGLW\�HYHQW��
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1RWH����� 6XEVHTXHQW�(YHQWV�

6XEVHTXHQW�HYHQWV�KDYH�EHHQ�HYDOXDWHG�WKURXJK�$SULO�����������ZKLFK�LV�WKH�GDWH�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�ZHUH�LVVXHG��

�

1RWH����� )XWXUH�&KDQJHV�LQ�$FFRXQWLQJ�3ULQFLSOHV��

Accounting for Leases 

7KH�)LQDQFLDO�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�%RDUG�DPHQGHG�LWV�VWDQGDUG�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�IRU�
OHDVHV���8QGHU�WKH�QHZ�VWDQGDUG��OHVVHHV�ZLOO�QRZ�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHFRJQL]H�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�OHDVHV�
RQ�WKH�EDODQFH�VKHHW�DV�ERWK�D�ULJKW�RI�XVH�DVVHW�DQG�D�OLDELOLW\���7KH�VWDQGDUG�KDV�WZR�W\SHV�RI�
OHDVHV�IRU�LQFRPH�VWDWHPHQW�UHFRJQLWLRQ�SXUSRVHV���RSHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV�DQG�ILQDQFH�OHDVHV���2SHUDWLQJ�
OHDVHV�ZLOO�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�D�VLQJOH�OHDVH�H[SHQVH�RQ�D�VWUDLJKW�OLQH�EDVLV�RYHU�WKH�OHDVH�
WHUP�VLPLODU�WR�WKH�WUHDWPHQW�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV�XQGHU�H[LVWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV���)LQDQFH�OHDVHV�ZLOO�
UHVXOW�LQ�DQ�DFFHOHUDWHG�H[SHQVH�VLPLODU�WR�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�IRU�FDSLWDO�OHDVHV�XQGHU�H[LVWLQJ�
VWDQGDUGV���7KH�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�OHDVH�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�DV�RSHUDWLQJ�RU�ILQDQFH�ZLOO�EH�GRQH�LQ�D�
PDQQHU�VLPLODU�WR�H[LVWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV���7KH�QHZ�VWDQGDUG�DOVR�FRQWDLQV�DPHQGHG�JXLGDQFH�UHJDUGLQJ�
WKH�LGHQWLILFDWLRQ�RI�HPEHGGHG�OHDVHV�LQ�VHUYLFH�FRQWUDFWV�DQG�WKH�LGHQWLILFDWLRQ�RI�OHDVH�DQG�
QRQOHDVH�FRPSRQHQWV�LQ�DQ�DUUDQJHPHQW���7KH�QHZ�VWDQGDUG�LV�HIIHFWLYH�IRU�DQQXDO�SHULRGV�
EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU������������7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�LPSDFW�WKH�VWDQGDUG�ZLOO�
KDYH�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��

Accounting for Grants and Contributions 

2Q�-XQH�����������WKH�)$6%�LVVXHG�$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�8SGDWH��$68������������7KLV�VWDQGDUG�
FODULILHV�H[LVWLQJ�JXLGDQFH�RQ�GHWHUPLQLQJ�ZKHWKHU�D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU��e.g���WKH�
UHFHLSW�RI�IXQGV�XQGHU�D�JRYHUQPHQW�JUDQW�RU�FRQWUDFW��LV�D�FRQWULEXWLRQ�RU�DQ�H[FKDQJH�WUDQVDFWLRQ���
7KH�JXLGDQFH�UHTXLUHV�DOO�RUJDQL]DWLRQV�WR�HYDOXDWH�ZKHWKHU�WKH�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU�LV�UHFHLYLQJ�
FRPPHQVXUDWH�YDOXH�LQ�D�WUDQVIHU�RI�DVVHWV�WUDQVDFWLRQ��DQG�ZKHWKHU�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DUH�FRQGLWLRQDO�RU�
XQFRQGLWLRQDO���

,I�FRPPHQVXUDWH�YDOXH�LV�UHFHLYHG�E\�WKH�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU��WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�ZRXOG�EH�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�
DV�DQ�H[FKDQJH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�E\�DSSO\LQJ�Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers��RU�
RWKHU�WRSLFV���7KH�VWDQGDUG�FODULILHV�WKDW�D�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU�LV�QRW�V\QRQ\PRXV�ZLWK�WKH�JHQHUDO�
SXEOLF���,QGLUHFW�EHQHILW�UHFHLYHG�E\�WKH�SXEOLF�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�WUDQVIHUUHG�LV�QRW�HTXLYDOHQW�
WR�FRPPHQVXUDWH�YDOXH�UHFHLYHG�E\�WKH�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU���,I�FRPPHQVXUDWH�YDOXH�LV�QRW�UHFHLYHG�
E\�WKH�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU��i.e���WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�LV�QRQH[FKDQJH��WKH�UHFLSLHQW�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�ZRXOG�
UHFRUG�WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�DV�D�FRQWULEXWLRQ�XQGHU�7RSLF�����DQG�GHWHUPLQH�ZKHWKHU�WKH�FRQWULEXWLRQ�LV�
FRQGLWLRQDO�RU�XQFRQGLWLRQDO��
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)$6%�H[SHFWV�WKDW�WKH�QHZ�VWDQGDUG�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�PRUH�JUDQWV�DQG�FRQWUDFWV�EHLQJ�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�
DV�FRQWULEXWLRQV��RIWHQ�FRQGLWLRQDO�FRQWULEXWLRQV��WKDQ�XQGHU�FXUUHQW�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�DFFRXQWLQJ�
SULQFLSOHV���%HFDXVH�RI�WKLV��LW�EHOLHYHV�WKH�FODULI\LQJ�JXLGDQFH�DERXW�ZKHWKHU�D�FRQWULEXWLRQ�LV�
FRQGLWLRQDO�RU�XQFRQGLWLRQDO��ZKLFK�DIIHFWV�WKH�WLPLQJ�RI�UHYHQXH�UHFRJQLWLRQ��LV�LPSRUWDQW���%RWK�
WKH�UHFLSLHQW�DQG�UHVRXUFH�SURYLGHU�ZRXOG�HTXDOO\�DSSO\�WKH�JXLGDQFH��

7KH�VWDQGDUG�ZLOO�EH�HIIHFWLYH�IRU�DQQXDO�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRGV�EHJLQQLQJ�RQ�RU�DIWHU�-XQH������������
7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�LPSDFW�WKH�VWDQGDUG�ZLOO�KDYH�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV���

Accounting Standard Update – Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash 

$FFRXQWLQJ�6WDQGDUGV�8SGDWH��$68�����������Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted 
Cash�FODULILHV�WKH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�DQG�GLVFORVXUH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK���7KH�$68�UHTXLUHV�
HQWLWLHV�WR�LQFOXGH�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK�DQG�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�ZLWK�FDVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�
ZKHQ�UHFRQFLOLQJ�EHJLQQLQJ�RI�SHULRG�DQG�HQG�RI�SHULRG�WRWDO�FDVK�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�FDVK�IORZV��
7KH�DPHQGPHQWV�DSSO\�WR�DOO�HQWLWLHV�ZLWK�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK�RU�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV�DQG�DUH�
UHTXLUHG�WR�SUHVHQW�D�VWDWHPHQW�RI�FDVK�IORZV�XQGHU�7RSLF������LQFOXGLQJ�QRW�IRU�SURILW��1)3��
HQWLWLHV���7KH�$68�UHTXLUHV�GLVFORVXUH�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�UHVWULFWLRQV�RQ�FDVK��FDVK�
HTXLYDOHQWV�DQG�UHVWULFWHG�FDVK�EDODQFHV���7KH�$68�LV�HIIHFWLYH�IRU�WKH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�IRU�ILVFDO�\HDUV�
EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU�����������DQG�LQWHULP�SHULRGV�ZLWKLQ�ILVFDO�\HDUV�EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�
'HFHPEHU������������7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�LPSDFW�WKH�VWDQGDUG�ZLOO�KDYH�RQ�WKH�
FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��

Accounting Standard Update- Compensation—Retirement Benefits:  Improving the 
Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit 
Cost  

3ULRU�WR�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�$68����������WKHUH�ZDV�QRW�JXLGDQFH�RQ�KRZ�HQWLWLHV�VKRXOG�UHFRUG�QHW�
SHULRGLF�SHQVLRQ�FRVW�DQG�QHW�SHULRGLF�SRVWUHWLUHPHQW�EHQHILW�FRVW��QHW�EHQHILW�FRVW��LQ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV���8QGHU�$68���������HPSOR\HUV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHSRUW�WKH�VHUYLFH�FRVW�FRPSRQHQW�RI�
WKH�QHW�EHQHILW�FRVW�LQ�WKH�VDPH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQW�OLQH�DV�RWKHU�HPSOR\HH�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�FRVWV�
DULVLQJ�IURP�WKH�SHUWLQHQW�HPSOR\HHV�GXULQJ�WKH�SHULRG���7KH�RWKHU�FRPSRQHQWV�RI�EHQHILW�FRVWV�DUH�
UHTXLUHG�WR�EH�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�WKH�LQFRPH�VWDWHPHQW�VHSDUDWHO\�IURP�WKH�VHUYLFH�FRVW�FRPSRQHQW�DQG�
RXWVLGH�D�VXEWRWDO�RI�LQFRPH�IURP�RSHUDWLRQV��LI�RQH�LV�SUHVHQWHG���7KHUH�LV�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�
PHDVXUHPHQW�RI�WRWDO�SHQVLRQ�H[SHQVH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKLV�$68����

1RQSXEOLF�HQWLWLHV�VWLOO�KDYH�WR�GLVFORVH�WKH�WRWDO�QHW�SHULRGLF�EHQHILW�FRVWV�UHFRJQL]HG���7KH�$68�
DOVR�UHTXLUHV�WKH�IRRWQRWHV�WR�GLVFORVH�WKH�WRWDO�GROODU�DPRXQW�RI�WKH�FRPSRQHQWV�RWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�
VHUYLFH�FRVW�FRPSRQHQW�DQG�WKH�LQFRPH�VWDWHPHQW�OLQH�LWHP�FRQWDLQLQJ�WKH�RWKHU�FRVWV��LI�WKH�
DPRXQWV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQWHG�LQ�D�VHSDUDWH�OLQH�LWHP�LQ�WKH�VWDWHPHQW�RI�RSHUDWLRQV��

7KLV�$68�LV�HIIHFWLYH�IRU�ILVFDO�\HDUV�EHJLQQLQJ�DIWHU�'HFHPEHU������������$GRSWLRQ�RI�WKH�$68�
ZLOO�EH�DSSOLHG�UHWURVSHFWLYHO\�IRU�WKH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�VHUYLFH�FRVW�FRPSRQHQW�DQG�WKH�RWKHU�
FRPSRQHQWV�RI�QHW�EHQHILW�FRVWV�LQ�WKH�LQFRPH�VWDWHPHQW���7KH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LV�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�LPSDFW�
WKH�VWDQGDUG�ZLOO�KDYH�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��
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%RDUG�RI�7UXVWHHV�
%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
)LQGOD\��2KLR�
�
2XU�DXGLWV�ZHUH�FRQGXFWHG�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�IRUPLQJ�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�DV�D�ZKROH���7KH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�FRQVROLGDWLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�SUHVHQWHG�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI�
DGGLWLRQDO�DQDO\VLV�UDWKHU�WKDQ�WR�SUHVHQW�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�SRVLWLRQ��UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�FDVK�IORZV�RI�
WKH�LQGLYLGXDO�FRPSDQLHV�DQG�LV�QRW�D�UHTXLUHG�SDUW�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���6XFK�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�WKH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�RI�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�ZDV�GHULYHG�IURP�DQG�UHODWHV�GLUHFWO\�WR�WKH�
XQGHUO\LQJ�DFFRXQWLQJ�DQG�RWKHU�UHFRUGV�XVHG�WR�SUHSDUH�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���7KH�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�VXEMHFWHG�WR�WKH�DXGLWLQJ�SURFHGXUHV�DSSOLHG�LQ�WKH�DXGLW�RI�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DQG�FHUWDLQ�DGGLWLRQDO�SURFHGXUHV��LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSDULQJ�DQG�UHFRQFLOLQJ�VXFK�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�GLUHFWO\�WR�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�DFFRXQWLQJ�DQG�RWKHU�UHFRUGV�XVHG�WR�SUHSDUH�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�RU�WR�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WKHPVHOYHV��DQG�RWKHU�DGGLWLRQDO�
SURFHGXUHV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�DXGLWLQJ�VWDQGDUGV�JHQHUDOO\�DFFHSWHG�LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RI�$PHULFD���
,Q�RXU�RSLQLRQ��WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�IDLUO\�VWDWHG�LQ�DOO�PDWHULDO�UHVSHFWV�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�D�ZKROH��
�
2XU�DXGLWV�ZHUH�FRQGXFWHG�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�IRUPLQJ�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RQ�WKH�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV�DV�D�ZKROH���7KH�KRVSLWDO�VWDWLVWLFV��XQDXGLWHG��±�%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�5HJLRQDO�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�
OLVWHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�RI�FRQWHQWV�LV�SUHVHQWHG�IRU�SXUSRVHV�RI�DGGLWLRQDO�DQDO\VLV�DQG�LV�QRW�D�UHTXLUHG�SDUW�
RI�WKH�EDVLF�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���6XFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�VXEMHFWHG�WR�WKH�
DXGLWLQJ�SURFHGXUHV�DSSOLHG�LQ�WKH�DXGLW�RI�WKH�EDVLF�FRQVROLGDWHG�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��DQG�
DFFRUGLQJO\��ZH�GR�QRW�H[SUHVV�DQ�RSLQLRQ�RU�SURYLGH�DQ\�DVVXUDQFH�RQ�LW��
�
�

�
�
)RUW�:D\QH��,QGLDQD�
$SULO����������
�
�
�



%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�
&RQVROLGDWLQJ�,QIRUPDWLRQ�±�%DODQFH�6KHHW�

'HFHPEHU����������
�'ROODU�$PRXQWV�LQ�7KRXVDQGV��

�
�

  

O�

� &RUSRUDWH�

�
%ODQFKDUG�
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5HJLRQDO�
+HDOWK�&HQWHU�

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�+HDOWK�
)RXQGDWLRQ�

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�

&RQWLQXLQJ�
&DUH�6HUYLFHV��

,QF��

%ODQFKDUG�
9DOOH\�0HGLFDO�
3UDFWLFH��//&� &,7$6��,QF�� (OLPLQDWLRQV� &RQVROLGDWHG�

$VVHWV� � � � � � � � �
&XUUHQW�$VVHWV� � � � � � � � � �

&DVK�DQG�FDVK�HTXLYDOHQWV� � �� ������� � �� ������ � �� ²� � �� ���� � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� �������
$FFRXQWV�UHFHLYDEOH� � � � � � � � � � �
3DWLHQW� � � ���� � � ������� � � ²� � � ������ � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
2WKHU� � � ������ � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������

&RQWULEXWLRQV�UHFHLYDEOH� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������
,QYHQWRULHV� � � ��� � � ������ � � ²� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������
3UHSDLG�H[SHQVHV� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������
$GYDQFHV�WR�DIILOLDWHG�RUJDQL]DWLRQV� � � ²� � � �������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ���������� � � ²�

7RWDO�FXUUHQW�DVVHWV� � � ������� � � �������� � � ������ � � ������ � � ������ � � ²� � � ���������� � � �������

$VVHWV�/LPLWHG�DV�WR�8VH� � � � � � � � �
,QWHUQDOO\�GHVLJQDWHG� � � ������� � � �������� � � ������ � � ������� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ��������
([WHUQDOO\�UHVWULFWHG�E\�GRQRUV� � � ���� � � ������ � � ������� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
+HOG�E\�WUXVWHH�SULPDULO\�XQGHU�ERQG�LQGHQWXUH�

DJUHHPHQWV� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ��� � � ²� � � ����
+HOG�E\�WUXVWHH�SULPDULO\�XQGHU�PHGLFDO�PDOSUDFWLFH�

WUXVW� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
� � � ������� � � �������� � � ������� � � ������� � � ���� � � ��� � � ²� � � ��������

3URSHUW\�DQG�(TXLSPHQW� � � ������� � � �������� � � ��� � � ������� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ��������
/HVV�DFFXPXODWHG�GHSUHFLDWLRQ� � � ��������� � � ���������� � � ����� � � ��������� � � �������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ����������

� � � ������� � � �������� � � �� � � ������� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ��������

2WKHU�$VVHWV� � � � � � � � �
&RQWULEXWLRQV�UHFHLYDEOH��OHVV�FXUUHQW�SRUWLRQ� � � ²� � � ²� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ����
,QYHVWPHQWV�LQ�HTXLW\�LQYHVWHHV� � � ��� � � ���� � � ²� � � ���� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������
%HQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�LQ�SHUSHWXDO�WUXVWV� � � ²� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
,QYHVWPHQW�LQ�VXEVLGLDU\� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������� � � ²�
,QWDQJLEOH�DVVHWV��QHW� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
2WKHU� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ��� � � ��� � � ²� � � ²� � � ����
� � � ������� � � ������� � � ���� � � ���� � � ���� � � ²� � � �������� � � �������

7RWDO�DVVHWV� � �� �������� � �� �������� � �� ������� � �� ������� � �� ������� � �� ��� � �� ���������� � �� ��������
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/LDELOLWLHV�DQG�1HW�$VVHWV� � � � � � � � �
&XUUHQW�/LDELOLWLHV� � � � � � � � �

&XUUHQW�PDWXULWLHV�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � �� ²� � �� ������ � �� ²� � �� ������ � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ²� � �� ������
$FFRXQWV�SD\DEOH�DQG�DFFUXHG�H[SHQVHV� � � ������� � � ������ � � �� � � ²� � � ��� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
$FFUXHG�ZDJHV��ZLWKKROGLQJV�DQG�SD\UROO�WD[HV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ��� � � ²� � � �������
$GYDQFHV�IURP�DIILOLDWHG�RUJDQL]DWLRQV� � � ������� � � ²� � � ������ � � ������� � � ������� � � ��� � � ���������� � � ²�
(VWLPDWHG�DPRXQWV�GXH�WR�WKLUG�SDUW\�SD\HUV� � � ²� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������
2WKHU� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������ � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ������

7RWDO�FXUUHQW�OLDELOLWLHV� � � ������� � � ������� � � ������ � � ������� � � ������� � � ���� � � ���������� � � �������

2WKHU�/LDELOLWLHV� � � � � � � � �
/RQJ�WHUP�GHEW� � � ²� � � �������� � � ²� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ��������
'HIHUUHG�UHYHQXH� � � ��� � � ��� � � ²� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ����
3HQVLRQ�OLDELOLW\� � � ²� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
,QWHUHVW�UDWH�VZDS�DJUHHPHQW� � � ²� � � ������� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������
2WKHU�ORQJ�WHUP�REOLJDWLRQV� � � ������� � � ���� � � ��� � � ��� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �������

7RWDO�OLDELOLWLHV� � � �������� � � �������� � � ������ � � ������� � � ������� � � ���� � � ���������� � � ��������

6WRFNKROGHU¶V�(TXLW\� � � � � � � � �
&RPPRQ�VWRFN��ZLWKRXW�SDU�YDOXH�LVVXHG�DQG�

RXWVWDQGLQJ������VKDUHV��DXWKRUL]HG������VKDUHV�� � � �� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � �� � � ���� � � ²�

1HW�$VVHWV� � � � � � � � �
:LWKRXW�GRQRU�UHVWULFWLRQV�� � � � � � � � � � �
%ODQFKDUG�9DOOH\�+HDOWK�6\VWHP�DQG�6XEVLGLDULHV�� � ²� � � �������� � � �������� � � ������� � � ²� � � ����� � � �������� � � ��������
1RQFRQWUROOLQJ�LQWHUHVW� � � ²� � � �������� � � ²� � � ���� � � ²� � � ²� � � ²� � � ��������
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